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To, 
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The Secretary, 
The Secretary, 
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Dear Sir/Madam, 

Sub:-Regulation 34 - Electronic Copy of the Notice of the 40 Annual General Meeting and 

Annual Report of the Company for the financial year 2021-22. 

Pursuant to Regulations 30 and 34 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements, 

Regulations, 2015) and further to our letter dated Ost August, 2022 regarding, inter alia, convening of 

the 40" Annual General Meeting ("AGM") of the Company on Wednesday, the 31st day of August, 

2022 at the registered office of the company at Raja Road, P.O. Sukchar, 24 Paraganas (N) Kolkata- 

700115, at 11:00 A.M Indian Standard Time ("IST"), please find enclosed the electronic copy of the 

Notice of the 40th AGM and the Annual Report of the Company for the financial year ended 31st 

il addresses are registered with the 

March, 2022, being sent by email to those Members whose emal 

Company / Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agent ("RTA") / Depository Participant(s) 

("Depository"). The requirements of sending physical copy of the Notice of the 40th AGM and the 

Annual Report to the Members of the Company have been dispensed with vide MCA Circulars and 

SEBI Circular. The Notice of the 40th AGM and the Annual Report are also being uploaded on the 

website of the Company at www.jecoexports.com 

Further, in terms of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 3013 and Rule 20 of the Companies ( 

Management & Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended), the Company has fixed 24" August, 2022 

as the cut-off date to determine the eligibility of the Members to cast their votes by electronic means 

and e-voting during the 40th AGM scheduled to be held on Wednesday, the 31st day of August, 2022. 

You are requested to take the afore-mentioned information on record and oblige. 

Thanking you, 

    Name: Dinesh Kumar Pande 

Designation: Director 

DIN: 01676842 

Annual Report of the Company for the financial year 2021 — 22. 

Encl: Notice of the 40th Annual General Meeting and 

—— 
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JECO EXPORTS & FINANCE LIMITED 

Registered office: Raja Road, P.O. Sukchar, 24 Paraganas (N) Kolkata-700115, 

Phone No: +91 33 2553 3160/ 2523 2443 Email id: camco@camcoindia.com; 

Website: www.jecoexports.com 

CIN: L51109WB1982PLC035005 

NOTICE 

Notice is hereby given that the Fortieth (40th) Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of shareholders 

of Jeco Exports & Finance Limited (the “Company”) will be held on Wednesday, the 31st day of 

August, 2022, at the registered office of the company at Raja Road, P.O. Sukchar, 24 Paraganas (N) 

Kolkata- 700115 at 11:00 A.M. to transact the following businesses: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS:: 

ITEM NO. 1 

TO CONSIDER & ADOPT ACCOUNTS. 

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet for the period ended 31° March, 2022 
  

including the Statement of Profit & Loss Account for the year ended on that date and the Reports 

of the Board of Directors & Auditors thereon. 

AS A SPECIAL BUSINESS 

ITEM NO. 2 

RE-APPOINTMENT OF SMT. MOUL SHREE JHUNJHUNWALA (DIN: 00185781) AS A MANAGING 

DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY W.E.F. 29.05.2022 FOR A FURTHER PERIOD OF 3 YEAR I.E. TILL 

28.05.2025. 

  

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolutions 

as Special Resolutions: 

  

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

and approval of the Board of Directors and pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 198, 

203 and all other applicable provisions if any, read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 

(‘Act’) and pursuant to the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 

Rules, 2014, as amended and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules 

made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time 

being in force) and any subsequent amendment/ modification in the Rules, Act and/or applicable 

laws in this regard, the approval of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for 

the re-appointment and payment of remuneration to Smt. Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala (DIN: 

00185781) as a Managing Director of the Company for a period of three years effective from 

29.05.2022 to 28.05.2025, on the terms and conditions as set out in the Explanatory Statement 

annexed to the notice convening this meeting and specifically approved with powers to the Board 

of Directors (which term shall be deemed to include any committee thereof for the time being and 

from time to time, to which all or any of the powers hereby conferred on the Board by this 

resolution may have been delegated) to alter, amend, vary and modify the terms and conditions 

of the said re-appointment and remuneration payable from time to time as they deem fit in such



manner and within the limits prescribed under Schedule V to the said Act or any statutory 

amendment(s) and/or modification(s) thereof: 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Smt. Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala (DIN: 00185781) as a Managing 

Director of the Company be and is hereby authorised, empowered and vested with the substantial 

powers of the Management of the Company for carrying out the affairs and activities of the 

Company subject to the superintendence, control and direction of the Board of Directors of the 

Company. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors (which term shall, unless repugnant to the 

context or meaning thereof, be deemed to include a duly authorised ‘Committee’ thereof) be and 

is hereby authorised to do and perform all such acts, deeds, matters or things as may be 

considered necessary, appropriate, expedient or desirable to give effect to above resolution." 

Registered Office: By order of the Board 

Raja Road, P.O. Sukchar, For Jeco Exports & Finance Ltd 

24 Paraganas (N) 

Kolkata- 700 115 Sd/- 

Deepa Agarwal 

Date: 30.05.2022 Company Secretary 

NOTES: 

1. MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ABOVE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT 

A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND A PROXY 

NEED NOT BE A MEMBER. PROXIES, IN ORDER TO BE VALID MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE 

COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE MEETING. A PERSON CAN ACT AS A 

PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY (50) AND HOLDING IN THE 

AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN 10% OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY. 

2. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from 

25.08.2022 to 31.08.2022 (Both days inclusive) for AGM. 

3. Shareholders desiring any information as regards the Accounts are requested to write to the 

Company at an early date so as to enable the Management to keep the information ready. 

4. Incase of joint holder attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order 

of names will be entitled to vote. 

5. Members, who hold the shares in de-materialized form, are requested to bring their client ID 

and DP ID Nos. for easier identification of attendance at the meeting. 

6. Members who hold shares in physical form are requested to notify any change in their 

address/mandate/bank details/e-mail address to Niche Technologies Pvt Ltd, the Registrar and 

Share Transfer Agents of the Company and always quote their Folio Number in all 

correspondence with the Company. 

7. Brief particulars of the Directors of the Company proposed to be appointed or re-appointed if 

any at the ensuing Annual General Meeting are given in the annexure. 

8. Members / Proxies should bring the Attendance Slip duly filled in for attending the meeting.



10. 

11. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

16. 

17. 

Electronic copy of the Notice of the aforesaid Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company 

inter alia indicating the process and manner of e-voting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy 

Form is being sent to all the Members whose email IDs are registered with the Company’s 

Registrar and Share Transfer Agents/Depository Participant(s) for communication purposes 

unless any Member has requested for a hard copy of the same. 

The Notice of the 40th AGM and the Annual Report of the Company including the financial 

statements for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022 (“Annual Report”) will be sent only 

by email to all those Members, whose email addresses are registered with the Company or 

with the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, namely Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd. 

(“RTA”) or with their respective Depository Participants (“Depository”), in accordance with the 

MCA Circulars and the SEBI Circular. The instructions for joining the 40th AGM of the Company 

and the manner of participation in the remote electronic voting system or casting vote 

through the e-voting system during the 40th AGM of the Company will be provided in the 

Notice of the 40th AGM. The Notice of the 40th AGM and the Annual Report of the company 

for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022 will also be available on website of the 

company, viz, www.jecoexports.com and the website of the Stock Exchanges namely 

Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited (MSEI) at www. https://www.msei.in/ and 

Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited (C.S.E.) at www. https://www.cse-india.com/ respectively as 

well as on the website of the Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) the agency for 

providing our remote electronic voting at www.evotingindia.com. 

In view of the COVID-19 pandemic, resultant difficulties involved in dispatching of physical 

copies of the Annual Report and in line with the said Circulars issued by the MCA and said SEBI 

Circular, the Annual Report including Notice of the 40th AGM of the Company inter alia 

indicating the process and manner of e-voting is being sent only by e-mail, to all the 

Shareholders whose E-mail IDs are registered with the Company/ Depository Participant(s) for 

communication purposes to the Shareholders and to all other persons so entitled. 

Members (Physical/ Demat) who have not registered their e-mail addresses with the company 

can get the same registered with the company by requesting through sending an email to 

nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com and camco@camcoindia.com Please submit duly filled and 

signed member updation form to the abovementioned email(s). Upon verification of the Form 

the email will be registered with the Company. 

Members are requested to register their e-mail addresses with the Company / Depository 

Participant to enable us to send you the Report and Accounts, Notices etc. in electronic mode, 

as a measure of support to the Green Initiative in Corporate Governance of the Ministry of 

Corporate Affairs, Government of India. 

Members are requested to bring the admission slips along with their copies of the Annual 

Report to the meeting. 

The Company has provided facility of e-voting to its members as prescribed under the 

Companies Act, 2013.The instructions for e-voting are annexed to this Notice. 

Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representative are requested to send a 

duly certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representatives to attend and 

vote at the Annual General Meeting. 

The Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested, maintained 

under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the members 

at the Annual General Meeting.



18. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained 

under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules issued there under will be 

available for inspection by the members at the Annual General Meeting. 

19. The instructions for e-voting are as under: 

I. In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015, and regulation 44 of the SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015, the Company is 

pleased to provide members facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed 

to be considered at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the 

business may be transacted through e-Voting Services. The facility of casting the votes by 

the members using an electronic voting system from a place other than venue of the AGM 

(“remote e-voting”) will be provided by Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). 

Il. The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the 

members attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be 

able to exercise their right at the meeting through ballot paper. The members who have cast 

their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but shall not be 

entitled to cast their vote again. 

II. The process and manner for remote e-voting are as under:- 

THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND E-VOTING DURING 

AGM/EGM AND JOINING MEETING THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER: 

{i) The voting period begins on 28 August, 2022 at 9:00 A.M. (IST) and ends on 30" August, 2022, at 

5:00 P.M. (IST) During this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in 

dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) i.e. 24° August, 2022 may cast their vote 

electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting, thereafter 

{ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled for e-voting 

at the Annual General Meeting. 

(iii) Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under 

Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in 

respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the participation by the public 

non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level. 

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed entities in 

India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords 

by the shareholders. 

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been 

decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, through 

their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would 

be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating 

seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voting process. 

(iv) In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e- 

Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are 

allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 

Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to 

access e-Voting facility.



Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Individual 

shareholders holding securities in Demat mode is given below: 

  

Type of 

shareholders 

Login Method 

  

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

Demat mode 

with CDSL 

Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their 

existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting 

page without any further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / 

Easiest visit are https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or 

www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System Myeasi. 

After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting 

option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the 

information provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be 

able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote 

during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the 

meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of all e- 

Voting Service Providers i.e. CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can 

visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly. 

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration   

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat 

and PAN No. link 

www.cdslindiaccom home page. The system will authenticate the user by 

Account Number from a_ e-Voting available on 

sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. 

After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option 

where the evoting is in progress and also able to directly access the system of all 

e-Voting Service Providers. 

  

  
Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

demat mode 

with NSDL 

  2) 

If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services 

website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once 

the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon 

under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. 

You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful 

authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e- 

Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click 

on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be re-directed 

to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e- 

Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp 

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following 

URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a 

mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon 

“Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen 
   



  

will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat 

account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as 

shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to 

NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name 

or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service 

provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or 

joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting 

  

  
Individual You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your 

Shareholders Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. After 

(holding Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e- 

securities in Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after 

demat successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 

mode) login company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to 

through e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e- 

their Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

Depository 

Participants       

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User 

ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues 

related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL 

  

  

__Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can 

securities in Demat mode with CDSL contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.comor contact at 

022- 23058738 and 22-23058542-43.   

  
Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can 

securities in Demat mode with NSDL contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 

evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 

1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30       

Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than 

individual shareholders holding in Demat form & physical shareholders. 

The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 

Click on “Shareholders” module. 

Now enter your User ID 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 

c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number 

registered with the Company. 

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.



9) 

8) 

If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and 

voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used. 

If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below: 
  

For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form other than individual and 

Physical Form 

  

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department 

(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

e Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the 

Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence number 

sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA. 
  

  
Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded 

Bank in your demat account or in the company records in order to login. 

Details 
e If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please 

OR Date enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as 

of Birth mentioned in instruction (v). 

(DOB)     
  

(iv) 

(vii) 

(viii) 

(ix) 

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company 

selection screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach 

‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login 

password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by 

the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible 

to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly 

recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to 

keep your password confidential. 

For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting 

on the resolutions contained in this Notice. 

Click on the EVSN for the relevant Company Name i.e. JECO EXPORTS & FINANCE 

LIMITED on which you choose to vote. 

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the 

option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES 

implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the 

Resolution. 

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 

After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A 

confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to 

change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your 

vote. 

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the 

Voting page.



(xi) Ifa demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the 

image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by 

the system. 

(xii) | Facility for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians —Remote Voting 

e Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are 

required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” 

module. 

e A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should 

be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

e After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login 

and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they 

wish to vote on. 

e The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com 

and on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote. 

e A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have 

issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system 

for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

e Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board 
Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly 

authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at 

the email address viz; camco @camcoindia.com, if they have voted from individual tab & not 

uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE 

COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES. 

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of 

shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned 

copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to 

Company/RTA email id. 

2. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective 

Depository Participant (DP) 

3. For Individual Demat shareholders — Please update your email id & mobile no. with your 

respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual 

meetings through Depository. 

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting 

System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 

and 022-23058542/43. 

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. 

Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th 

Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 

400013 or send an email to helpdesk. evoting@cdslindia.com or call on 022-23058542/43.



Other Instructions- 

1. The E-voting rights of the shareholders / beneficial owners shall be reckoned on the paid- 

up value of equity shares held by them as on August 24, 2022. 

2. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and becomes member of the Company 

after dispatch of the notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. August 24, 2022, 

may obtain the login ID and password by’ sending a_ request at 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or Issuer/RTA at 'nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com 

3. Mrs. Ekta Chhaparia (FCA Membership No. 301367), partner of E Chhaparia & Associates, 

Practicing Chartered Accountants has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the 

remote e-voting process and the voting process at the AGM in a fair and transparent 

manner, whose e-mail address is echhaparia.associates@gmail.com 

4. — The Results shall be declared on or after the AGM of the Company. The Results declared 

alongwith the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s website 

www.jecoexports.com and on the website of CDSL and to the Stock Exchanges on which 

the shares of the Company are listed within two(2) days of passing of the resolutions at the 

AGM of the Company. 

Registered Office: By order of the Board 

Raja Road, P.O. Sukchar, For Jeco Exports & Finance Ltd 

24 Paraganas (N) 

Kolkata- 700 115 Sd/- 

Deepa Agarwal 

Date: 30.05.2022 Company Secretary



ANNEXURE TO NOTICE 

|. EXPLANATORY STATEMENTS PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

As required under section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, the following Explanatory Statement 

sets out all materials facts relating to the special business set out in Item No. 2 of the 

accompanying Notice Dated 30.05.2022. 

Item No. 2: 

Smt. Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala (DIN: 00185781), aged about 56 years, is a Commerce Graduate and 

has been working as a Director in the Company since May 1995. Smt Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala has 

deep insight in the areas of commerce with her rich experience in the field of NBFC business and 

particularly in running of the Company. 

Smt. Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala, with her vision and sheer dedication, who was well-versed in 

understanding NBFC industry, was also equally excellent in ensuring growth by, cost control, small 

size operations & consistently improving quality and her services were indispensable. She had been 

actively involved in business strategy, business development functions in the Company. She is a 

wife of Shri. Vikram Jhunjhunwala. As on the date of notice, she is not holding any kind of shares of 

the company. 

Smt. Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala was appointed pursuant to provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203 read 

with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 by the members of the Company at the 37th Annual 

General Meeting held on 30th day of September, 2019 for a period of 3 years w.e.f. 29.05.2019 and 

her term has expired on 28.05.2022. 

As per the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approval of the 

Board of Directors in their respective meetings held on 30th May, 2022, subject to approval of 

Members at this General Meeting and considering the increased activities, responsibilities and 

contribution of Smt. Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala in development and growth of the Company, 

consent of the Members was sought for the re-appointment of Smt. Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala as a 

Managing Director of the Company for further period of 3 years w.e.f. 29.05.2022 to 28.05.2025, on 

the terms and conditions as set out in this item of the Notice and as enumerated in the Agreement 

dated 29.05.2022 entered into between the Company and Smt. Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala. 

Smt. Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala satisfied all the conditions set out in Part-l of Schedule V to the 

Companies Act, 2013 (including any amendments thereto) as also the conditions set out under sub- 

section (3) of Section 196 of the Companies Act, 2013 for being eligible for re-appointment. 

Disclosure under Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard-2 issued by 

the Institute of Company Secretaries of India are set out in the Annexure to the Explanatory 

Statement. 

Accordingly, consent of the Members is sought for passing Special Resolution as set out in this item 

of the Notice for re-appointment of Smt. Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala as a Managing Director of the 

Company w.e.f. 29.05.2022 to 28.05.2025. 

A Copy of Agreement entered into between the Company and Smt. Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala for 

re-appointment of her terms is available for inspection between 11.00 a.m. to 1.00 p.m. during 

office hours on all working days except Sundays and Holidays at the Registered Office of the 

Company. 

Further, the terms and conditions as mentioned below and specifically approved with powers to the 

Board of Directors (which term shall be deemed to include any committee thereof for the time 

being and from time to time, to which all or any of the powers hereby conferred on the Board by 

this resolution may have been delegated) to alter, amend, vary and modify the terms and 

conditions of the said re-appointment and remuneration payable from time to time as they deem fit 

in such manner and within the limits prescribed under Schedule V to the said Act or any statutory 

amendment(s) and/or modification(s) thereof: 

 



  

1. Term of Appointment: With effect from 29" May, 2022 to 28" May, 2025. 

Terms & Conditions: 

1. This agreement shall be effective from 29" May, 2022 and shall remain effective for 3 years till 28" 

May, 2025. 

Smt. Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala entrusted with substantial powers of management which are in 

connection with and in the best interests of the business of the Company and the business of any one 

or more of its associated companies and / or subsidiaries, including performing duties as assigned by 

the Board from time to time by serving on the boards of such associated companies and / or 

subsidiaries or any other executive body or any committee of such a company. 

Smt. Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala shall devote her whole time and attention to the business of the 

Company and carry out such duties as may be entrusted to her by the Board from time to time and 

separately communicated to her, Subject to the supervision, control and direction of the Board. 

Smt. MOUL SHREE JHUNJHUNWALA undertakes to employ the best of her skill and ability to 

make her utmost endeavours to promote the interests and welfare of the Company and to conform to 

and comply with the directions and regulations of the Company and all such orders and directions as 

may be given to her from time to time by the Board. 

This Agreement may be terminated earlier by either Party by giving to the other Party notice of such 

termination. If such notice is given, the agreement shall come to an end with immediate effect as and 

when such notice is given. 

Remuneration: 

6. Smt. MOUL SHREE JHUNJHUNWALA performs her duties without remuneration. 

Sitting Fees: 

7. Smt. MOUL SHREE JHUNJHUNWALA will be paid sitting fees for attending the meetings of the 

Board of Directors or any Committee thereof. She will be reimbursed the entertainment and other 

expenses actually incurred for the business of the Company subject to such limits as may be fixed by 
the Board from time to time. 

Miscellaneous: 

10. 

11. 

Subject to the provisions of the Act, Smt. MOUL SHREE JHUNJHUNWALA shall not retire as 
director by rotation till She continues to hold office of the Managing Director. 

Her office of the Managing Director will come to an end if She ceases to hold office as director for 
any reason. 

While She holds the office of Managing Director or at any time thereafter Smt. MOUL SHREE 

JHUNJHUNWALA will not reveal to any person, or use for her own or somebody else’s benefit, 

any confidential mformation concerning Company’s business or affairs or any trade secrets or 

processes of the Company and also use her best endeavors to prevent any other person from doing 

SO. 

This Agreement contains the entire understanding between the Parties and supersedes all previous 
written or oral agreements, arrangements, representations, and understandings (if any) relating to the 

subject matter hereof. Parties confirm that they have not entered into this Agreement upon the basis



of any representations that are not expressly incorporated into this Agreement. Neither oral 

explanation nor oral information given by any Party shall alter or affect the interpretation of this 

Agreement. 

None of the Directors, key managerial personnel and their relatives except Smt. Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala 

is interested, financially or otherwise in the above Resolution. 
  

Il. DETAILS OF DIRECTOR SEEKING APPOINTMENT/RE-APPOINTMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER REGULATION 

36 OF THE SEBI LISTING REGULATIONS AND APPLICABLE SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 2 (SS - 2) BY ICSI: 

(iii) Re-appointment of Smt. Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala (DIN: 00185781), as a Managing Director of 

the Company-(ITEM NO. 2). 

Smt. Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala (DIN: 00185781), aged about 56 years, is a Commerce Graduate and 

has been working as a Director in the Company since May 1995. Smt Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala has 

deep insight in the areas of commerce with her rich experience in the field of NBFC business and 

particularly in running of the Company. 

Smt. Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala, with her vision and sheer dedication, who was well-versed in 

understanding NBFC industry, was also equally excellent in ensuring growth by, cost control, small 

size operations & consistently improving quality and her services were indispensable. She had been 

actively involved in business strategy, business development functions in the Company. She is a 

wife of Shri. Vikram Jhunjhunwala. As on the date of notice, she is not holding any kind of shares of 

the company. 

Smt. Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala is not the Chairman of any Committee of any other listed company, 

however she is a member of Nomination and Remuneration Committee of Vintage Securities 

Limited. Smt. Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala is not related to any other directors of the company. The 

Board recommends the Resolution in relation to reappointment of Smt. Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala 

as a Managing Director, for the approval by the Members of the Company. Except Smt. Moul Shree 

Jhunjhunwala being an appointee, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the 

Company and their relatives is concerned or interested financially or otherwise, in the Resolution as 

set out at Item No.2 of the Notice. This Explanatory Statement may also be regarded as a disclosure 

under Regulation 36 of the SEBI Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings 

(SS-2) of ICSI. 
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39th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

  

  

  

          

ATTENDANCE SLIP 

DATE VENUE TIME 

Wednesday, 31st August, 2022 Registered Office 11:00 A.M. 

Name of the Member(s)/ Proxy: 

Address: 

E-mail id: 

Folio No./Client id: 

| certify that | am a Member/Proxy for the Member holding Equity Shares. | hereby 

record my presence at the 40th Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of the Company. 

Please/in the box Member[_] Proxy LJ 

    

Name of the Proxy in Block letter Signature of the Attending Member/Proxy 

Notes: Shareholder/Proxy wishing to attend the meeting must bring the Attendance Slip to the 

meeting and hand over at the entrance duly signed. 

1. The electronic voting particulars are set out below: 

  

EVSN User ID PAN / Sequence No. 

(E-Voting Sequence No.) 
  

220729012           
Please refer to the attached AGM Notice for instructions on E-Voting. 

2. E-Voting facility is available during the following period: 

  

Commencement of E-Voting End of E-Voting   

August 28, 2022 at 9:00 A.M. August 30, 2022 at 5:00 P.M.         

JECO EXPORTS & FINANCE LIMITED 

Registered office: Raja Road, P.O. Sukchar, 24 Paraganas (N) Kolkata-700115,



Phone No: +91 33 2553 3160/ 2523 2443 Email id: accounts1@camcoindia.com; 

Website: www.jecoexports.com 

CIN: L51109WB1982PLC035005 

40th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

Form No. MGT-11- PROXY FORM 

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management 

and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

  

Name of the Member(s)/ Proxy: 

  

Address: 

  

E-mail id: 

    Folio No./Client id: DP Id:     
  

|/ We being the member of..... 

1. Name: 

Address: 

E-mail Id: 

Signature: 

2. Name: 

Address: 

E-mail Id: 

Signature: 

vee @quity shares of the above mentioned company, hereby appoint 

or failing him 

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at 40th Annual General 

Meeting of members of the Company, to be held on Wednesday, 31st August, 2022 at 11:00 A.M. at the 

registered office of the Company, and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are 

indicated below: 

  

  

  

      
  

Resolution Brief description of Resolution 

No 

1 Ordinary Business:- 

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet for the period ended 31st March, 2022 

including the Statement of Profit & Loss Account for the year ended on that date and the Reports of the 

Board of Directors & Auditors thereon. 

2 Special Business:- 

Re-Appointment Of Smt. Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala (DIN: 00185781) As a Managing Director Of the 

Company w.e.f. 29.05.2022 For a Further Period of 3 year i.e. till 28.05.2025. 

Signed this day of August, 2022. 

Signature of Shareholder 

Signature of Proxy holder(s} 

  

Affix 

Revenue 

Stamp       
Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 

48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

  

To the WMeulers, 

We are pleased to present the 40 Annual Report on the business and operations of your 

company for the year ended 31* March, 2022. 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY: 

(Rs. In Lakhs) 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

            

Financial Year ended March 31* 2022 2021 

Revenue from operation 4.11 4.69 

Other Income 6.62 13.12 

Profit/Loss before exceptional items 0.52 0.63 

Exceptional Items NIL NIL 

Profit/Loss before tax 0.52 0.63 

Less:- Tax expenses for current year 1.90 0.10 

Less:-Deferred Tax NIL NIL 

Less:- Income Tax for Earlier Year 0.21 NIL 

Profit/(Loss) after Tax (1.59) 0.53 

TRANSFER OF RESERVES 

The Company has not transferred any amount to the General Reserve during the financial year. 

DIVIDEND 

In view of meeting the capital requirement of the Company through ploughing back of profit in the 

business, the Directors of your Company are intending the surplus profit in the business itself. 

Therefore, no dividend is being recommended by the Board of Directors of the Company. 

COVID 19 

During the current financial year ended March 31, 2022, the operations of the Company were slightly 

impacted due to regional lockdowns caused by the COVID-19 pandemic. The Company has made an 

assessment of the recoverability and carrying values of its assets comprising property, plant and 

equipment, inventories, receivables and other current/non-current assets as of March 31, 2022 and on 

the basis of evaluation, has concluded that no material adjustments are required in the financial 

statements. The Company is taking all the necessary steps and precautionary measures to ensure 

smooth functioning of its operations and to ensure the safety and well-being of all its employees. 

BOARD MEETING 

The board met Four times during the year 30.06.2021, 14.08.2021, 13.11.2021 and 03.02.2022. 

DIRECTOR APPOINTMENT / RE-APPOINTMENT 

During the year under review there were no changes in board of directors ie. no 
appointment has been takes place during the financial year 2021-22. 

  JECS)
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RETIREMENT/RESIGNATION/CESSA TION 

There were no directors resigned from directorship of the company during the financial 

year ended 31.03.2022. 

  

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

No Key Managerial Personnel appointed/ceased during the Financial Year 2021-22. 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

The Company is committed to maintain the highest standard of Corporate Governance and bound to 

the Corporate Governance principles set out by the SEBI. Further, the report on Corporate 

Governance for financial year ended March 31, 2022 as prescribed under Regulation 34 (3) read with 

Schedule V of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 not forming part of this Annual Report, as per 

clause 15 of the Chapter IV of SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015 is not applicable to the company as 

the paid up capital and net worth were less than 10 Crore and 25 Crore respectively as on 31st March 

2022. 

CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL 

During the year under review, there were no changes in the share capital of the Company. 

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS DECLARATION 

The company has received the necessary declaration from each independent director in accordance 

with the section 149 (7) of the Companies Act 2013 that he/ she meets the criteria of independence as 

laid out in sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16 of the SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

In compliance with Regulation 34 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, a separate section on the 

Management Discussion and Analysis, as approved by the Board of Directors, which includes details 

on the state of affairs of the Company is given in Amnexure-1, which is annexed hereto and forms a 

part of the Board’s Report. 

MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION -197(12) 

Details of remuneration as required under section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 

Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is 

given in Annexure-2. 

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

The Board of Directors of the Company confirms: 

i. that in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been 

followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 

ii. that the selected accounting policies were applied consistently and the directors made 

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of 

the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022 and of the profit or loss of the 

Company for the year ended on that date; 

iti. that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting 

  JECS)
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records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the 

assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other -irregularities; 

iv. that the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis. 

v. | The company has in place an established internal financial control system and the said 

systems are adequate and operating effectively. Steps are also being taken to further improve 

the same. 

vi. The company has in place a system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 

applicable laws and the system is adequate. Steps are also being taken to further improve the 

legal compliance monitoring. 

MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

During the year under review, the Independent Directors met on 03/02/2022, inter alia, to: 

review the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole; assess the quality, 

quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company management and the Board that 

is necessary for the Board to effectively & reasonably perform their duties. 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE 

EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

As the company is engaged in financial services activities and there is no earning and outgo of 

foreign exchange, the disclosure required u/s 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8 of 

the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules 2014 is not 

applicable. 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

The particulars of employees, as required under Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rule 5(1) and 

5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are 

given in ‘Annexure — 2’ attached hereto. 

DISCLOSURE ON EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION/PURCHASE SCHEME 

Presently, the Company does not have any Employee Stock Option/Purchase Scheme. 

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

The Company does not have any Subsidiary/Joint venture/associate companies. 
  

AUDIT COMMITTEE 

As on March 31, 2022, Audit Committee comprises of 3 members, of which majority comprises of 

Independent Directors. 

The details with respect to the composition of the Audit Committee. 

Composition as on March 31, 2022, Audit Committee comprised of 3 (Three) members, of which 

majority are Independent Directors. The composition of the Audit Committee is in accordance with 

the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Section 177 of 

the Companies Act. 

The composition of the Audit Committee is as hereunder: 

  JECS)
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Name of Member Position Category No of Meetings 

Attended 

Mr. Laxmi Kant Parwa Chairman Independent Non-Executive 4 

Mr. Dinesh Kumar Pandey Member Independent Non-Executive 4 

Mrs. Moulshree Jhunjhunwala Member Executive 4         

Audit Committee Meeting and Attendance 

During the Financial Year ended March 31, 2022, 4 (four) Audit Committee Meetings were held and 

the time gap between two Meetings were not more than 120 days as prescribed under the SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The details of Meeting and 

attendance are as hereunder. 

  

  

  

  

  

    

Name of Member Meetings held during the year and Attendance 

30/06/2021 14/08/2021 | 13/11/2021 03/02/2022 

Mr. Laxmi Kant Parwa Present Present Present Present 

Mr. Dinesh Kumar Pandey Present Present Present Present 

Mrs. Moulshree Jhunjhunwala Present Present Present Present           

Further, there were no such instances where in the Board had not accepted any recommendation of 

the Audit Committee. 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 

As on March 31, 2022, Nomination & Remuneration Committee comprised of 3 (Three) members, of 

Which majority are Independent Directors. The composition of the Nomination & Remuneration 

Committee is in accordance with the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 and Section 178 of the Act. The composition of the Nomination & Remuneration 

Committee is as hereunder: 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meeting and Attendance 

During the Financial Year ended March 31, 2022, 1 (One) Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

Meetings was held on 03.02.2022. 

Further, the composition and their attendance of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee is as 

hereunder: 
  

  

  

  

  

Name of Member Position Category No of Meetings 

Attended 

Mr. Laxmi Kant Parwa Chairman | Independent Non-Executive 1 

Mr. Dinesh Kumar Pandey Member Independent Non-Executive 1 

Mr. Mahesh Kumar Jhunjhunwala Member Independent Non-Executive 1         

  

  

  

  

          

Name of Member Meetings held during the year and Attendance 

03/02/2022 

Mr. Laxmi Kant Parwa Present 

Mr. Dinesh Kumar Pandey Present 

Mr. Mahesh Kumar Jhunjhunwala Present 

4 
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STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 

As on March 31, 2022, Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee comprises of 3 (Three) Members. 

The details with respect to the composition of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee is as 

under: 

During the Financial Year ended March 31, 2022, 1 (One) Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee 

Meetings was held on dated 30.06.2021. 

The composition of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee is as hereunder: 

  

  

  

  

          

Name of Member Position Category No of Meetings 

Attended 

Mr. Laxmi Kant Parwa Chairman Independent Non-Executive 1 

Mr. Dinesh Kumar Pandey Member Independent Non-Executive 1 

Mr. Mahesh Kumar Jhunjhunwala | Member Independent Non-Executive 1 
  

Meetings held during the year and Attendance 
  

  

  

  

    
Name of Member Meetings held during the year and Attendance 

30/06/2021 

Mr. Laxmi Kant Parwa Present 

Mr. Dinesh Kumar Pandey Present 

Mr. Mahesh Kumar Jhunjhunwala Present       
EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN 

The extract of annual return as at the Financial Year ended March 31, 2022 in Form No. MGT-9 is 

given in a separate ‘Annexure—3’ attached hereto. 

LISTING 

During the Financial Year 2021-22, the Company is listed on the following Stock Exchange: 

1. Metropolitian Stock Exchange of India 
Vibgyor Towers, 

4th Floor, Plot No C 62, 

G Block, Opp. Trident Hotel, 

Bandra Kurla Complex, 

Bandra (E), Mumbai- 400098 

2. Caleutta Stock Exchange Ltd 
7, Lyons Range, B.B.D.Bagh 

Kolkata- 700001 

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS AND ITS ADEQUACY 

The Company has adequate Internal Financial Control systems and procedures which are 

commensurate with the size and nature of business. It is ensured that all the assets are safeguarded, 

protected against loss and all transactions are authorized, recorded and reported correctly. The 
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Internal Financial Control systems of the Company are monitored and evaluated and reviewed by 

the Audit Committee. 

The Directors have laid down Internal Financial Controls to be followed by the Company and that 

such Internal Financial Controls are adequate and were operating effectively. In this regard, the 

Board confirms the following: 

1. Systems have been laid to ensure that all transactions are executed in accordance with 

management's general and specific authorization. 

2. Systems and procedures exist to ensure that all transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 

preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles or 

any other criteria applicable to such statements, and to maintain accountability for aspects and the 

timely preparation of reliable financial information. 

3. Access to assets is permitted only in accordance with management's general and specific 

authorization. No assets of the Company are allowed to be used for personal purposes, except in 

accordance with terms of employment or except as specifically permitted. 

4. The existing assets of the Company are verified/ checked at reasonable intervals and appropriate 

action is taken with respect to any differences, if any. 

5. Proper systems are in place for prevention and detection of frauds and errors and for ensuring 

adherence to the Company’s policies. 

Further, the certificate from Chief Financial Officer (CFO) in terms of the SEBI (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 provided in this Annual Report also certifies the 

adequacy of our Internal Control systems and procedures. 

DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN _ AT WORKPLACE 

(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2014 

Company has a stringent policy for prevention of sexual harassment of women at workplace and 

management takes a zero tolerance approach towards those indulging in any form of sexual 

misconduct. No instance of sexual harassment was reported during FY 2021-22. 

AUDITORS’ REPORT 

The Statutory Auditors Report on Standalone Financial statement and the Secretarial Audit Report 

for the financial year 2021-22 does not contain any qualification which warrants comments from the 

Board of Directors. 

STATUTORY AUDITORS 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Act, read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) 

Rules, 2014 and pursuant to the recommendation made by the Audit Committee of the Board of 

Directors of the Company, the Members of the Company at its Thirty Ninth (39th) Annual General 

Meeting (AGM) held on 30th September, 2021 approved the appointment of M/s. Vikash Sultania 

and Associates (Firm Registration No. 332514E) Chartered Accountants having office at Flat No. 

2A, Annamika Apartment, HB/11 Janapath, Aswaninagar, Baguhati, Kolkata be and are hereby 

appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company, (in place of M/s S. N. Roy & Co., Firm 

Registration No. 313054E) Chartered Accountants of the Kolkata) for a term of five years 

commencing from the financial year 2021-22, to hold office from the conclusion of the 39th Annual 
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General Meeting until the conclusion of the 44th Annual General Meeting, to be held in year 2026 on 

such remuneration may be approved by the Board of Directors., subject to the ratification of their 

appointment by the Members at every AGM of the Company. However, the requirement to place the 

matter relating to appointment of Auditors for ratification by Members at every AGM has been done 

away by the Companies (Amendment) Act 2017 w.e.f. 07th May, 2018. Accordingly, no resolution 

is being proposed for ratification of appointment of Statutory Auditors at the ensuing AGM and a 

note in respect of same has been included in the Notice of the AGM. 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT 

A Secretarial Audit for financial year 2021-22 was carried out by the Secretarial Auditor Miss. 

Shruti Agarwal, Practicing Company Secretaries ICSI Membership No. ACS 38797, C.P. 

No.14602), pursuant to provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Secretarial 

Auditor’s Report is attached as Annexure-4 and forms part of the Director’s Report. 

LEGAL ORDERS 

There are no Significant/material orders of Courts/ tribunal/regulation affecting the Company’s going 

concern status. 

LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS (186) 

No Loans, Guarantees and investments as under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are made 

during the financial year 2021-22. 

PUBLIC DEPOSITS 

The Company did not invite or accept any deposit from the public under Section 73 of the Companies 

Act, 2013. 

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 

The Board of Directors affirms that the Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial 

Standards issued by the Institute of Companies Secretaries of India (SS-1 and SS-2) respectively 

relating to meetings of the Board and its Committee and its shareholders respectively which have 

mandatory application during the year under review. 

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 

Statements forming part of the Management Discussion and Analysis covered in this report may be 

forward-looking within the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual results may 

differ materially from those expressed in the statement. The Company takes no responsibility to 

publicly amend, modify or revise any forward looking statements on the basis of any subsequent 

developments, information or events. 
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INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS 

The NBFC business segment of the Company is dominated by several very large companies. The 

smaller companies have very limited scope of business. Further our Company, also being a small 

NBFC, and having a very limited scope of business. 

BUSINESS OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS 

For a NBFC of our size, there are not many business opportunities. Unless we acquire size, the future 

does not look promising. 

OUTLOOK 

In absence of any negative event, would see normalization of business activities, after facing 

challenges in the past few years following the default by Infrastructure Leasing & Financial Services 

Ltd (IND D’) leading to liquidity challenges and then the COVID-19 pandemic. 

NBFCs would begin the year with sufficient capital buffers, stable margins and sizeable on-balance 

sheet provisioning, while adequate system liquidity would aid funding. Nevertheless, an expected 

increase in systemic interest rates and asset quality issues in some segments due to the lagged impact 

of pandemic would be a drag on the operating performance. 

The sector has been facing increased regulatory oversight and push towards convergence with banks 

through various measures such as scale-based regulation, realignment in asset quality classification 

and Prompt Corrective Action norm. The incremental impact of the notification on NPA recognition 

however will be moderate as the maximum impact has already been seen in 3QFY22 figures and 

NBFCs are holding adequate provisions. 

RISKS AND CONCERNS 

The Company is exposed to specific risks that are particular to its business and the environment, 

within which it operates, including interest rate volatility, economic cycle, market risk and credit 

risk. The Company manages these risks by maintaining a conservative financial profile and by 

following prudent business and risk management practices. 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY 

The Company has an adequate system of internal controls commensurate with the size and nature of 

business. The Management ensures adherence to all internal control policies and procedures as well 
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as compliance with all regulatory guidelines. The audit committee of the Board of Directors reviews 

the adequacy of internal controls. 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE VIS-A-VIS OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE 

Your Company is a small sized, Public Limited, Listed, and Non-Banking Finance Company 

(NBFC). While the income level of the Company has remained stagnant, while the other side, the 

administrative expenditure has been increased. Instead of all, the Loss after tax for the current 

financial year-2021-22 is Rs. (1.59) (Rs. In Lakhs) against profit after tax of Rs. 0.53 (Rs. In 

Lakhs) for the previous financial year 2020-21. 

FULFILLMENT OF RBI NORMS AND STANDARDS 

The Company continues to fulfill all applicable norms and standards laid down by the Reserve Bank 

of India pertaining to prudential norms, income recognition, accounting standards, asset 

classification and provisioning of bad and doubtful debts as applicable to NBFC’s. 

HUMAN RESOURCES 

The Company thinks that Human Resources is its asset and hence, strives to maintain cordial and 

harmonious employer-employee relationship throughout the year. 

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing your Company’s position and 

expectations or predictions are “forward looking statements” within the meaning of applicable 

securities laws and regulations. These statements are based on certain assumptions and expectations 

of future events. Actual results could differ materially from those expressed or implied. The 

Company assumes no responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise any forward statements on 

the basis of any subsequent developments, information or events. 

For and on behalf of the Board 

JECO EXPORTS & FINANCE LTD. 
ye 

\Y Titector 

Place: Kolkata Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala 
Date: 30.05.2022 Managing Director 

DIN:- 00185781 
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DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER 
SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 
5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF 
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 

The particulars of employees as required under Section 197(12) of the Act, read with Rule 
5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 
2014, as amended from time to time, are given herein below: 

(i) The ratios of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the 
employees of the Company for the financial year- Directors did not withdraw any 
remuneration from the Company during the Financial Year 2021-22; 

(ii) The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief 
Executive Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year- Directors 
and Chief Financial Officer did not withdraw any remuneration except the Company 
secretary, during the Financial Year 2021-22. 

(iii) The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year- 
There has been no increase in the median remuneration of employees during the 

financial year 2021-22; 

(iv) The number of permanent employees on the rolls of company- Three; 

(v) The explanation on the relationship between average increase in remuneration and 
company performance-There has been no increase in the remuneration paid; 

(vi) Comparison of the remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel against the 
performance of the Company- N.A. 

(vii) Variations in the market capitalization of the Company, price earnings ratio as at the 
closing date of the current financial year and previous financial year- Since there was no 
liquidity in the shares of the Company during the said Financial Years, the requisite data is 
unavailable. The Company has not come with a public offer in the foreseeable past. Since the 
public offer was made a long time back, the information required herein is not relevant. 

Percentage increase over decrease in the market quotations of the shares of the company in 

comparison to the rate at which the company came out with the last public offer in case of 
listed companies -There has been no increase or decrease in the market quotation of 
the shares of the Company as there has been no liquidity in the shares of the Company 
during the Financial Year 2021-22. 

(viii) Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the 
managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile 

increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are 
any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration; percentile may 
be read as percentage- There has been no increase in the salaries of employees of the 
Company; 
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(ix) Comparison of each remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel against the 
performance of the company- The Remuneration of Key Managerial Personnel 
(Company Secretary) during the Financial Year 2021-22 was commensurate with the 
performance of the Company; 

(x) The key parameters for any variable component of remuneration availed by the 
directors- Not Applicable; 

(xi) The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the employees who 
are not directors but receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid director during the 

year- The Directors did not withdraw any remuneration during the Financial Year 
2021-22. 

(xii) It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid to the employees is as per the 

remuneration policy of the Company. 
There was no any employee in the Company who was in receipt of remuneration during the 
year 2021-22, in the aggregate, of more than sixty lakh rupees a year or more than five lakh 
rupees per month. 

  - JECS)



CEO and CFO certification 

The Board of Directors 

JECO EXPORTS & FINANCE LIMITED 

Kolkata 

We, Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala, Managing Director, and Shivanshu Jhunjhunwala, Chief 

Financial Officer of Jeco Export & Finance Limited, to the best of our knowledge and 

belief, certify that: 

1. We have reviewed financial statements and cash flow statement for the year 

and to the best of our knowledge and belief; 

a. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit 

any material fact or contain statements that might be misleading; 

b. these the financial statements, and other financial information included in 

this report, present in all material respects, a true and fair view of the 

company’s affairs, and are in compliance with the existing accounting 

standards and / or applicable laws and regulations; 

2. To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the 

company during the year are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company’s 

code of conduct; 

3. We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls for 

financial reporting and we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control 

systems of the Company pertaining to the financial reporting and we have 

disclosed to the Auditors’ and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design 

or operation of internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps 

we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

4. We have disclosed based on our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, 

to the company’s auditors and the audit committee of the company’s Board of 

Director 

a. significant changes in internal controls during the year; 

b. significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same 

have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 

c. Instances of significant fraud of which we are aware and the involvement 

therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role 

in the company’s internal controls system. 

Sd/- Sd/- 

Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala Shivanshu Jhunjhunwala 

Managing Director Chief Financial Officer 

Place: Kolkata 

Date: 30.05.2022



FORM NO. MGT 9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

as on financial year ended on 31.03.2022 

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration ) Rules, 2014. 

I REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS: 

  
CIN L51109WB1982PLC035005 
  

Registration Date 23.06.1982 
  

Name of the Company JECO EXPORTS & FINANCE LTD 
  

Category/Sub-category of the Company Company Limited by Shares / Indian Non-Government Company 
  

Raja Road, PO: Sukchar, 24 Paraganas (N), Kolkata-700115 

  

    
Vv Address of the Registered office & contact details 

vi Whether listed company Yes 

Niche Technologies Private Limited 

3A, Auckland Place 7th Floor, 
vii Name , Address & contact details of the Registrar & Transfer Room No. 7A & 78, Kolkata-700017   Agent, if any. 

Telephone: 033 2235-3070/7271 Fax: +91 33 2215-6823 

E-mail: nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com     
II PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated 

  

  
  

    

  

    
SLNo Name & Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover 

products /services Product /service of the company 

1 Commission on Sales 46102 61.69 

2 Other retail sale of new goods in 

specialized stores 47739 38.31 

Ill PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

HOLDING/ % OF 

SINo Name & Address of the Company CIN/GLN SUBSIDIARY/ SHARES aaa 

ASSOCIATE HELD 

NA. NA.             

  

 



JECO EXPORTS & FINANCE LTD. 

VIL SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 

i) Category-wise Share Holding 
  

  

Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year % Change 

Demat Physical Total % of Total Demat Physical Total % of Total | during the 
Shares Shares year 

  

A. |PROMOTERS 

Indian 
fa) Individual / HUF 771400 0 771400 52.051 771400 0 771400 52.051 0.000 

b) Centran Government 

Ic) State Government 

id) Bodies Corporate 

fe) Banks / Financial Institutions 

if) Any Other 

Sub-total (A)(1) 771400 0 771400 52.051 771400 0 771400 52.051 0.000 

& 

2 Foreign 

a) NRIs - Individuals 

b) Other - Individuals 

c) Bodies Corporate 

id) Banks / Financial Institutions 

le) Any Other 

Sub-total (A)(2) 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000 

Total Shareholding of Promoter (A) = 

(A)(1)+(A)(2) 771400 0 771400 52.051 771400 0 771400 52.051 0.000 

B. JPUBLIC SHAREHOLDING 

Institutions 
a) Mutual Funds 

b) Banks / Financial Institutions 

Ic) Central Governments 

id) State Governments 

e) Venture Capital Funds 

if) Insurance Companies 

g) Foreign Institutional Investors (FIl) 

h) Foreign Venture Capital Funds 

i) Others (Specify) 

Sub-total (B)(1) 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000 

& 

(2) |Non-Institutions 

a) Bodies Corporate 

i) Indian 456100 10200 466300 31.464 456100 10200 466300 31.464 0.000 

ii) Overseas 

b) Individuals 

i) Individual shareholders holding nominal 

share capital upto Rs 1 lakh 0 47400 47400 3.198, 0 47400 47400 3.198 0.000 

ii) Individual shareholders holding nominal 

share capital in excess of Rs 1 | 196900 0 196900 13.286 196900 0 196900 13.286 0.000 

Ic) Others Specify 

1.NRI 

2. Overseas Corporate Bodies 

3. Foreign Nationals 

4. Clearing Members 

5. Trusts 

6. Foreign Bodies - D.R. 

Sub-total (B){2) 653000 57600 710600 47.949 653000 57600 710600 47.949 0.000 

Total Public Shareholding (B) = (B)(1)+(B)(2) 653000 57600 710600 47.949 653000 57600 710600 47.949 0.000 

IC. [Shares held by Custodian for GDRs & ADRs 

                  GRAND TOTAL (Ate+C) 1424466 57600 1482000 166.0066 1424466 57600 1482000 100.000 0.000          



JECO EXPORTS & FINANCE LTD. 
B. Shareholding of Promoters 
  

  

  

  

  

  

                    

SI No./Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the beginning of the year Shareholding at the end of the year |% of change in 

shareholding 

No. of Shares | % of total shares | % of Shares No. of % of total % of during the 
of the company | Pledged/encum Shares shares of the | Shares year 

bered to total company Pledged/e 

shares ncumbere 

d to total 
shares 

AJRISHIK JHUNJHUNWALA 130000 8.772 0.000 130000 8.772 0.000 0.000 

2|SHIVANSHU JHUNJHUNWALA 389300 26.269 0.000 389300 26.269 0.000 0.000 

3]SITA DEVI JHUNJHUNWALA 190100 12.827 0.000 190100 12.827 0.000 0.000 

4] VIKRAM JHUNJHUNWALA 62000 4.184 0.000 62000 4.184 0.000 0.000 

TOTAL 771400 52.051 0.000 771400 52.051 0.000 0.000 
   



JECO EXPORTS & FINANCE LTD. 

C. Change in Promoter's Shareholding 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          

Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding 

of the year during the year 
S 

Name 

No. % of total shares % of total shares 
No. of shares No. of shares 

of the company of the company 

1)RISHIK JHUNJHUNWALA 

a) At the Begining of the Year 130000 8.772 

b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR] 

c) At the End of the Year 130000 8.772 

2|SHIVANSHU JHUNJHUNWALA 

a) At the Begining of the Year 389300 26.269 

b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR] 

c) At the End of the Year 389300 26.269 

3/SITA DEVI JHUNJHUNWALA 

a) At the Begining of the Year 190100 12.827 

b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR] 

c) At the End of the Year 190100 12.827 

A|VIKRAM JHUNJHUNWALA 

a) At the Begining of the Year 62000 4.184 

b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR] 

c) At the End of the Year 62000 4.184 

TOTAL 771400 52.051 771400 52.051       
 



JECO EXPORTS & FINANCE LTD. 

D. Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holder of 

GDRs and ADRs): 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

SI. |For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding 

No. beginning of the year during the year 

No. of shares| %of total |No. of shares| % of total 

shares of shares of 

the the 

company company 

1JAKG MERCANTILES LTD 

a) At the Begining of the Year 10000 0.675 

b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR] 

c) At the End of the Year 10000 0.675 

2]AMAR NATH SHARMA 

a) At the Begining of the Year 600 0.040 

b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR] 

c) At the End of the Year 600 0.040 

3]ATASH PROPERTIES & FINANCE (P) LTD 

a) At the Begining of the Year 95200 6.424 

b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR] 

c) At the End of the Year 95200 6.424 

4|CHAMPA LAL NAHATA 

a) At the Begining of the Year 1000 0.067 

b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR] 

c) At the End of the Year 1000 0.067 

S|LT VIKASH ANUSHREE 

a) At the Begining of the Year 1000 0.067 

b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR] 

c) At the End of the Year 1000 0.067 

6] MAKHAN LAL KHADOLIA 

a) At the Begining of the Year 1750 0.118 

b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR] 

c) At the End of the Year 1750 0.118 

7|PARAMSUKH PROPERTIES (P) LTD 

a) At the Begining of the Year 289500 19.534 

b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR] 

c) At the End of the Year 289500 19.534 

8|]SATYAM MOHATTA 

a) At the Begining of the Year 196900 13.286 

b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR] 

c) At the End of the Year 196900 13.286 

9|VIJAY LAXMI CHOUHAN 

a) At the Begining of the Year 4000 0.270 

b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR] 

c) At the End of the Year 4000 0.270 

10] VINTAGE SECURITIES LIMITED 
  

a) At the Begining of the Year 71400 4.818 
  

b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR] 
  

c) At the End of the Year 71400 4.818 
  

    TOTAL     671350 45.300     671350 45.300   
  

 



  

JECO EXPORTS & FINANCE LTD. 

Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 
  

  

  

  

  

SI. No. Name Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding 

No. of shares| % of total No. of % of total 

shares of the shares shares of the 

company company 

1|]SHIVANSHU JHUNJHUNWALA 

a) At the Begining of the Year 389300 26.269 
  b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR] 
  c) At the End of the Year 389300 26.269 
  

    TOTAL   389300 26.269   389300   26.269   
  

 



v INDEBTEDNESS 

In Jakhs: 

Indebtedness of the interest but not due for 

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total 

Indebtness at the beginning of the financial year 

i Amount 

ii) Interest due but not 

iii) Interest accrued but not due 

Total 

Change in Indebtedness during the financial year 

Reduction 

Net 

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year 

i Amount 

ii) Interest due but not 

iii) Interest accrued but not due 

  

Total 

  
  

  
  

VI REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

A Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time director and/or Manager: (Rs. In lakhs) 

Ni f the M; ing Direct 
SI.No Particulars of Remuneration ameome managing maewor 

. Total Amount 
Moulshree Jhunjhunwala 

Gross salary 

1 (a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income Tax. 1961. NIL - 
  
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income tax Act, 1961 : : 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 : : 

z2 Stock option : : 

3 Sweat Equity = = 

4 Commission : : 

as % of profit : : 

others (specify) 

5 Others, Contribution to Provident Fund : - 

Total (A) : 

Ceiling as per the Act : : 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
              

B. Remuneration to other directors: 

Rs. 
Particulars of Remuneration Name Directors 

: " Mahesh kr. | Total 
Independent Directors Laxmikant Parwa Dinesh Kumar Pandey | Moulshree Jhunjhunwala 

(a) Fee for attending board committee meetings 8000 8000 8000 24000 

Commission : : : : 

c lease : : : : 

Total (1 : : : : 

Other Non Executive Directors 

(a) Fee for attending 

board committee meetings 

Commission 

c lease 

Total 
Total 1+ 

Total Remuneration 

Overall as the Act. 

As decided by the Boards all the non-executive independent director(s) of the Company has waived their sitting fee for attending Board and Committees Meeting during the financial 

year. 

C REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD 

  

SI. No. Particulars of Remuneration 
CEO & CFO Total 

Gross 

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act, 

1961. 

Value of 's 17(2) of the Income Tax 1961 

c) Profits in lieu of under section 17(3) of the Income Tax 1961 

102000.00 102000.00 

Stock 

Sweat 

Commission 

as % of profit 

Contribution to Provident Fund 

Total 

 



  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

                

VII PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES 

Details of 

Type Section of the Brief Penalty /Punishment Authority Appeall made if any 

yp Companies Act Description | /Compounding fees | (RD/NCLT/Court) (give details) 

imposed 

A. COMPANY 

Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

B. DIRECTORS 

Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 

Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

JECO EXPORTS & FINANCE ITD. ICO EXPORTS a FINANCE LIT 
Heal stare SJ nk Sel. 

all rector 

Moul Shree Jhunjhunwala 

Managing Director 

DIN: 00185781 

Dinesh Kumar Pandey 

Director 

DIN: 01676842 

 



SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
FORM NO. MR -3 

For the Financial Year ended March 31, 2022 
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

To, 

The Members, 
Jeco Exports & Finance Limited 
Raja Road, P.O. Sukchar, 
24 Paraganas (N), 
Kolkata-700115 

Ihave conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by M/s. Jeco Exports & Finance Limited(CIN: L5 1109WB1982PLC035005) (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the 
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 
Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns 
filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by 
the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of 
secretarial audit, I hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit 
period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2022 complied with the statutory 
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and 
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting 
made hereinafter. 

I further report that compliance with applicable laws is the responsibility of the company 
and our report constitutes an independent opinion. Our report is neither an assurance for 
future viability of the company nor a confirmation of efficient management by the 
company. 

I] have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 
records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2022 
according to the provisions of: 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made hereunder; 

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made 

hereunder; 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed hereunder; 

d, Kolkata - 700 001 
Office : Marshall House, 2nd Floor, Room No. 240, 33/1, N.S. Ros —_ 

SHRUTI AGARWAL "| 
PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARY 

Mobile : +91-93308 26989 

E-mail ID : ¢s-agarwalshruti@gmall.com 
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(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made 
hereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment 
and External Commercial Borrowingsto the extent applicable to the Company; 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and 

(vi) 

(vii) 

Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) viz:- 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 
andDisclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,to the extent as applicable. 

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of 
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; to the extent as applicable. 

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 
Regulations, 2015; to the extent as applicable. 

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2009, to the extent as applicable, 

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) 
Regulations, 2014. (During the Audit Period there were no such 
events/instances which attract the applicability of the Regulations.) 

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt 
Securities) Regulations, 2008, (During the Audit Period there were no such 
events/instances which attract the applicability of the Regulations.) 

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share 
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing 
with client; 

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 
Regulations, 2009; (During the Audit Period there were no such 
events/instances which attract the applicability of the Regulations.)And 

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) 
Regulations, 1998, (During the Audit Period there were no such 
events/instances which attract the applicability of the Regulations.) 

The Company being a Non-Banking Financial Company(“NBFC”) the guidelines 
made by the Reserve Bank of India (under the Reserve Bank Act 1934) were 
directly applicable to the working of the Company and the audit was carried out for 
the same. 

No industry specific law is applicable to the Company, 
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| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
(ii) The StandardListing Agreements entered into by the Company with Metropolitan 

Stock Exchange of India Limited (MSEI) and The Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd(CSE). 

That on the basis of the audit as referred above, to the best of my knowledge, 
understanding and belief, | am of the view that during the period under review, the 
company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, 
Standards, etc. as mentioned above. 

I further report that 
a) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of 

Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors, Independent Directors and Women 
Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place 
during the period under reviewif anywere carried out in compliance with the 
provisions of the Act. 

b) Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings. Agenda and 
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists 
for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items 
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

c) Majority decisions at Board Meetings and Committees thereof were carried out 
unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or 
the Committee as the case may be. 

I further report that there are adequate systems and Processes in the company 
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure 
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines, 

I further report that during the Audit Period the Company had not gone through any 
specific events having a major bearing on the Company's affairs in pursuance to the above 
referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. 

  Scanned with CamScanner 

 



This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and 
forms as an integral part of this report. 

Place: Kolkata 

Date: 30.04.2022 

UDIN: A038797D000244521 

  

Practicing ompany Secretary 

ACS No. : 38797 
CP No.: 14602 
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“Annexure A” 
To the Secretarial Audit Report of Jeco Exports & Finance Limitedfor the financial year 

ended March 31, 2022 

To, 

The Members, 
Jeco Exports & Finance Limited 
Raja Road, P.O. Sukchar, 
24 Paraganas (N), 
Kolkata-700115 

Our Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2022 of even date is to 
be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the 
company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records 
based on our audit. 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain 
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records, 
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in 
secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide 
a reasonable basis for a opinion. 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and 
Books of Accounts of the company. 

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the management representation about the 
compliance of laws, rules, regulations and happening of events, etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 
regulations, and standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was 
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 

6. The secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has 
conducted the affairs of the company. 

  
Place: Kolkata 

Date: 30.04.2022 

UDIN: A038797D000244521 oy 
4, ey    

Shruti Agarwal 
Practicing Company Secretary 

ACS No. : 38797 

Scanned with CamScanner



oe i 

US SHRUTI AGARWAL 
PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARY 

Mobile : +91.93308 26989 
E-mail ID : cs.agarwalshruti@gmail com 

CERTIFICATE OF / NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS (Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V, Para C, Clause 10 (i) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
To, 

The Members, 
Jeco Exports & Finance Ltd, 
Raja Road, P.O, Sukehar, 24 Paraganas (N) Kolkata-700 115 » West Bengal 

1. Thave examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of Jeco Exports & Finance Ltd, having (CIN: L51109WB1982PLC035005) and having its Registered Office at Raja Road, P.O. Sukchar, 24 Paraganas (N) Kolkata 700 115 [hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before me by the Company for the Purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V, Para - C, sub-clause 10 (i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 
2. In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including status of Directors Identification Number(s) [DIN] at the Portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to me by the Company & its officers, I hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31 March, 2022 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority: 

  

  

  

  

  

Sr. | Name of Director DIN Date of appointment in No, 
Company 1, SMT. MOUL SHREE JHUNJHUNWALA 00185781 11/05/1995 

2 SHRI. DINESH KUMAR PANDEY 01676842 28/05/2013 
3. SHRI. LAXMI KANT PARWA 03533525 28/05/2013 
4 SHRI. MAHESH KUMAR JHUNJHUNWALA 07357662 15/12/2015             

3. Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the 
responsibility of the management of the Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on my verification. 

4. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs o Company.    
Place: Kolkata 

Date: 29.04.2022 

UDIN: A0387970000244409 

  Office : Marshall House, 2nd Floor, Room No. 240, 33/1, N.S, Road, Kolkata - 700 001 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

To the Members of Jeco Exports & Finance Limited 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the financial statements of Jeco Exports & Finance Limited (“the 
Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2022, and the statement of 

Profit and Loss, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then 

ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting 

policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 

us, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the 

manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 

generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2022, its 

loss, its changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under 
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are 

further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of 

Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical 

requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of 

the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe 

that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 

our opinion. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 

significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were 
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming 

our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have 
identified the following to be the key audit matters: -



  

Key Audit Matters Method of dealing with the matter 
  

  

1.) Ind AS 109 specifies that financial 

instruments are to be value at Fair value. 

Considering, that there may be a significant 

increase in reserves due to fair valuation of 

investments, we have identified it as a key 

audit matter. 

  

Our audit procedure involves the following 

* Evaluating the management judgement 

about classification of investment in equity 

instruments as measured at fair value 

through other comprehensive income. 

* Review of the valuation of equity 

instruments arrived at, on the basis of 

valuation report. 

* Review of corresponding deferred tax 

adjustments on fair valuation of equity 

instruments, including the adjustments on 

disposal of the investments. 

  

Other Information 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially 

inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or 

otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date 

of this auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for Ind AS 
Financial Statements 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of 
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial 

statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, 

(changes in equity) and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting 

principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards specified 

 



under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets 

of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are 

reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness 

of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial 

statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due 

to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 

Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to 
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either 
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to 

do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial 

reporting process. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 

auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, 

but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a 
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 

influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain 

professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to 

those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 

fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

* Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to 

design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 
143(3)@) of the Companies Act 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our 

opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in 
place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.



* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 

exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the 
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 

uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the 
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, 

to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up 

to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the 
Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, 

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the 

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or 

in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable 

user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and 

qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of 

our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial 

statements. 

We also communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, 

the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings that we identify 

during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 

and where applicable, related safeguards. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (‘the Order’), issued by the 

Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies 

Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure “B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 

and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of 

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.



(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those book. 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive 
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this 

Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting 

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued 

thereunder. 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31stMarch, 

2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 

31st March, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the 
Act. 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of 
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate 

Report in “Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy 
and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial 

reporting. 

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s report in accordance with 
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best 

of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company did not 
paid or provided any remuneration to its directors during the year. 

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance 
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to 

the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

a. The Company has no pending litigations during the financial year. 

b. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts 

for which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

c. There has been no such sum which needs to be transferred to the Investor 

Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

d. i) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, 

other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced 

or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other 

sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person or entity, 
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether 

recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or 
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 

whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide 
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.



ii) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, 

other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received 

by the company from any person or entity, including foreign entities (“Funding 

Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that 

the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons 

or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding 

Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on 

behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

iii) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and 

appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our attention that has 

caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 

11 (e) as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement 

e. The Company hasn’t neither declared or paid any dividend during the year nor in 

the previous year. 

For Vikash Sultania and Associates 

Chartered Accountant 

Firm Reg. No.: 332514E 

Vikash Sultania 
Proprietor 

Place- Kolkata Membership No: 311429 

Dated- 30" May 2022 UDIN-22311428AJXCKP3405



ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ 
section of our report of even date) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of 
Subsection 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Jeco Exports & 

Finance Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2022 to the extent of records available 

with us in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year 

ended on that date. 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining 

internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated 

in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the 

design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were 

operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, the 

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 

completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial 

information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial 

reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the 

“Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the 
Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the 

extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance 

Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to 

obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial 

reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all 

material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. 

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an 

understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a 

material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness 

of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the 

auditor’s



judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide 

a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over 
financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 

preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial control over financial 

reporting includes those policies and procedures that 

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly 

reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 

principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and 

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised 

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect 
on the financial statements. 

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 

misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 

evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are 

subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 

inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 

policies or procedures may deteriorate.



Opinion 

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 

the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over 
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 

operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial 
reporting criteria established by the Company. 

For Vikash Sultania and Associates 

Chartered Accountant 

Firm Reg. No.: 332514E 

Vikash Sultania 
Proprietor 

Place- Kolkata Membership No: 311429 

Dated- 30" May 2022 UDIN-22311428AJXCKP3405



ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ 

section of our report of even date) 

i) The Company does not hold any Property, Plant and Equipment, right to use assets 

and intangible assets on the reporting date. Hence reporting under clause (i) (a), (b), 

(c) and (d) of the order is not applicable. 

(e ) There were no proceedings initiated or are pending against the company for 

holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 

1988) and rules made thereunder. 

ii) 

iii) 

(a) According to information and explanation given to us, the inventory has been 

physically verified during the year by the management. In our opinion, the 

frequency of such verification is reasonable. The discrepancies noticed on 

verification between the physical stocks and the book records were not material 

and have been dealt with in books of accounts. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, at any point of time of 

the year, the Company has not been sanctioned any working capital facility from 

banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets, and hence 

reporting under clause (1i)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has made 

investments during the year in the companies. Accordingly, we report that; 

(a) During the year the Company has not provided loans, advances in the nature of 

loans, stood guarantee or provided security to companies, firms, Limited Liability 

Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 

3(iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(b) During the year the investments made by the Company is not prejudicial to 

Company’s interest. The Company has not provided guarantees or security and 

has not granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms, 

Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties and hence not commented 

upon.



iv) 

vi) 

vii) 

viii) 

ix) 

(c) The Company has not granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to 

companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. 

Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(c) to 3(ii)() of the Order 

is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 

Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act in 

respect of grant of loans, making investments, and providing guarantees and securities 

as applicable. 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 

Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits 

from the public during the year in terms of directives issued by the Reserve Bank of 

India or the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act 

and the rules framed there under. Accordingly, paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not 

applicable to the Company. 

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the 

Company is not required to maintain cost records prescribed by the Central 

Government under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory 

dues: 

(a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, 

including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and 

Service Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it with the 

appropriate authorities and no undisputed dues are in arrears as at March 31, 2022 

for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of 

income tax, sales tax, value added tax, service tax, goods and service tax, duty of 

customs, duty of excise which have not been deposited with the appropriate 

authorities on account of any dispute. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no transactions 

relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as 

income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 

1961). 

The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institutions, 

banks or any other lender during the year. Hence reporting under clause (ix)(a), (b), 

(c), (d) of the Order is not applicable



xi) 

xii) 

xiii) 

(e ) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall 

examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company 

has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the 

obligations of its associates as defined under the Act. The Company does not hold any 

investment in any subsidiary or joint venture (as defined under the Act) during the 

year ended 31 March 2022; 

(f) According to the information and explanation given to us and procedure performed 

by us, we report that the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge 

of securities held in its associate. The Company does not hold any investment in any 

subsidiary or joint venture (as defined under the act) during the year ended 31st 

March 2022. 

(a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further 

public offer Gincluding debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under 

clause (x)(a) of the Order is not applicable. 

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private 

placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence 

reporting under clause (x)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 

(a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to 

the information and explanations given to us, considering the principles of 

materiality as outlined in the Standards on Auditing, we report that no fraud by 

the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the course 

of the audit. 

(b) To the best of our knowledge, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of 

the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of 

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, 

during the year and up to the date of this report. 

(c) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations 

given to us there were no whistle-blower complaints, received during the year by 

the company. 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 

Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3 (xii) of the 

Order is not applicable to the Company. 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 

Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 

where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related



xiv) 

Xv) 

xvl) 

XVil) 

Xviil) 

xix) 

party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the 

applicable Indian accounting standards. 

(a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate 

with the size and the nature of its business. 

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to 

the Company during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and 

extent of our audit procedures. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our 

examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into any 

non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with them. Accordingly, 

paragraph 3 (xv) of the Order is not applicable. 

(a) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is not 

required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 

1934 being a deemed Core investment company exempted from being getting 

registered. 

(b) The Company is conducting Non-Banking Financial activities being a deemed 

core investment company as per RBI provisions. 

(c) The company is a deemed Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the 

regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India, 

(d) the Group has more than one deemed CIC as part of the Group, according to the 

information and explanation given to us the number of deemed CICs which are 

part of the Group is two, both of which are exempted from being getting 

registration. 

The company has incurred cash losses amounting to Rs. 1.59 lakhs in the financial 

year but has not incurred any cash losses in the immediately preceding financial year; 

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year; 

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of 

financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying 

the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management 

plans, we are ofthe opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the 

audit report that company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of 

balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance 

sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of 

the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date



of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all 

liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get 

discharged by the Company as and when they fall due. 

XX) As explained to us, the provisions of second proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135 

of the Companies Act are not applicable to the company and hence, reporting under 

clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable. 

xxi) The Company is not required to prepare consolidated financial statements and hence, 

reporting under clause (xxi) of the Order is not applicable. 

For Vikash Sultania and Associates 

Chartered Accountant 

Firm Reg. No.: 332514E 

Vikash Sultania 

Proprietor 

Place- Kolkata Membership No: 311429 

Dated- 30" May 2022 UDIN-22311428AJXCKP3405



JECO EXPORTS & FINANCE LIMITED 

  

  

  

  

  

CIN:- L51109WB1982PLC035005 Rs. in lakhs 
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH ' 2022 

Note No AS AT AS AT 

, 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 

ASSETS 

1 FINANCIAL ASSETS 

(a) Cash and Cash Equivalents 2.01 3.28 2.22 

(b) Investments 2.02 750.41 234.46 

(©) Inventory 2.03 0.59 0.33 

(d) Other Financial Assets 2.04 0.30 0.30 

2 NON- FINANCIAL ASSETS 
(a) Other Non-Financial Assets 2.05 0.10 0.67 

TOTAL 754.68 237.98 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

LIABILITIES 

1 FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 
(a) Payables 2.06 

i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - - 
ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and 043 043 
small enterprises . . 

(b) Other Financial Liabilities 2.07 1.12 1.38 

2 NON-FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 

(a) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 2.08 1.29 - 

(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 2.09 109.13 5.58 

3 EQUITY : 

(a) Equity Share Capital 2.10 148.20 148.20 

(b) Other Equity 494.51 82.37 

TOTAL 754.68 237.98 

Significant Accounting Policies 1 

Refer accompanying notes to the Financial Statements. 2.01 to 2.31 

In terms of our attached report of even date 

For Vikash Sultania and Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

ICAI Firm Registration No. 332514E 

For and on behalf of the Board 

Vikash Sultania 

Proprietor 

Membership No. 311429 

Place: Kolkata 

Dated : 30th May, 2022 

Moulshree Jhunjhunwala 

(DIN No:- 00185781) 

Dinesh Kumar Pandey 

(DIN No:- 01676842 } 

Shivanshu Jhunjhunwala Deepa Agarwal 

(CFO) cs



JECO EXPORTS & FINANCE LIMITED 

CIN:- L51109WB1982PLC035005 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH ' 2022 

INCOME 

Revenue from Operations 

Other Income 

TOTAL REVENUE (I) 

EXPENDITURE 

Finance Costs 

Purchase of Stock in trade 

Changes in inventories of Stock-in-Trade 

Employee Benefit Expenses 

Other Expenses 

TOTAL EXPENSES (ID) 

Earnings before exceptional items and tax (I-ID 

Tax Expenses : 

- Current Tax 

- Deferred Tax 
- Income Tax for Earlier Year 

Total Tax Expenses 
Profit / (Loss) after Tax 

Other Comprehensive Income 

(i) Items that will not be reclassified to Profit & Loss 

Fair Value Gain on Equity Instruments 

Tax on items that will not be reclassified to Profit & Loss 

Other Comprehensive Income 

Total Comprehensive Income for the year 

Earning Per Share 

Basic 

Diluted 

Refer accompanying notes to the Financial Statements. 

In terms of our attached report of even date 

For Vikash Sultania and Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

ICAI Firm Registration No. 332514E 

Vikash Sultania 

Proprietor 

Membership No. 311429 

Place: Kolkata 

Dated : 30th May, 2022 

For the year ended For the year ended 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

31.03.2022 31.03.2021 
Note No. 

Amount Amount 

2.11 4.11 469 

2.12 6.62 13.12 

10.73 17.81 

2.13 - 412 

2.14 3.60 3.80 

(0.26) (0.02) 

2.15 1.02 1.22 

2.16 5.86 8.06 

10.21 17.18 

0.52 0.63 

1.90 0.10 

0.21 - 

2.11 0.10 

(1.59) 0.53 

517.17 68.89 

(103.43) (13.78) 

413.73 56.11 

413.73 56.11 

412.14 55.64 

2.17 

11) 0.04 

1) 0.04 

2.01 to 2.31 

For and on behalf of the Board 

Dinesh Kumar Pandey 
(DIN No:- 01676842 } 

Shivanshu Jhunjhunwala 

(CFO) 

Moulshree Jhunjhunwala 

(DIN No:- 00185781) 

Deepa Agarwal 

cs



JECO EXPORTS & FINANCE LTD 

CIN:- L51109WB1982PLC035005 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2022 

A: CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES : 

Year ended 31st March 2022 

NET PROFIT BEFORE TAX AND EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Adjustments For : 

Provision for Dimunition 

Depreciation 

Profit on sale of Assets 

OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL 

(Increase)/ Decrease in Inventories 

(Increase)/ Decrease in Trade & Other Receivables 

Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade & Other Payables 

Increase/ (Decrease) in Current Assets 

(Increase)/ Decrease in Loans and Advance 

CASH FLOW BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Income Tax 

NET CASH GENERATED FROM / (USED IN) 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES : (A) 

B: CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

(Purchase) /Sale of Investments (Net) 

Sale of Assets 

NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES : (B) 

C: CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Repayment of borrowings 

© 

Rs. in Lacs 

Year ended 31st March 2021 

  

  

NET INCREASE/ DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C )} 

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 

For Vikash Sultania and Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

ICAI Firm Registration No. 332514E 

Vikash Sultania 

Proprietor 

Membership No. 311429 

Place: Kolkata 

Dated : 30th May, 2022 

(1.59) 0.63 

(1.59) 0.63 
(0.26) -0.02 
1.90 0.23 

(0.26) (1.23) 
1.58 (0.46) 
0.58 3.54 1.24 (0.24) 

1.95 0.39 
211 - 

(0.17) 0.39 

(88.00) 52.06 
39.23 

1.23 52.06 
1.23 52.06 

- (53.90) 
- (53.90) 

1.06 (1.45) 
2.22 3.67 
3.28 2.22 

For and on behalf of the Board 

Dinesh Kumar Pandey 

(DIN No:- 01676842 ) 

Shivanshu Jhunjhunwala 

(CFO) 

Moulshree Jhunjhunwala 

(DIN No:- 00185781) 

Deepa Agarwal 

cs



JECO EXPORTS & FINANCE LIMITED 

CIN:- L51109WB1982PLC035005 

Statement of Changes In Equity as at 31st March ' 2022 

A. Equity Share Capital 

(1) Current reporting period. Amount (Rs, In lakhs)   

  
  

  

prior period errors as at 

1st April, 2020 

the current 

reporting period 

Balance at the beginning of the current Changes in Equity Restated balance at|/Changes during the year Balance as at 31st March, 2022 

reporting period as at ist April, 2021 Share Capital due to the beginning of 

prior period errors as at —_|the current 

ist April, 2021 reporting period 

148.20 148.20 - 148.20 

(2) Previous reporting period 

Balance at the beginning of the current Changes in Equity Restated balance at|/Changes during the year Balance as at 31st March, 2021 

reporting period as at 1st April, 2020 Share Capital due to the beginning of 

  
148.20   148.20 148.20   

B) Other Equity 

(1) Current reporting period   
Particulars Reserves and Surplus 
  

Statutory Reserve Retained Earnings 

Equity Instruments through 

Other Comprehensive Income 

Total 

  
Balance at the beginning of the current 

reporting period ie 1st April 2021 

275.38 (193.01) 82.37 

  
Changes in accounting policy/ prior period 

errors   
Restated balance at the beginning of the 

current reporting period. 

275.38 (193.01) 82.37 

  
Profit/ (Loss) for the year (1.59)   
Transfer to retamed eaming on sale of 

investment 

Other Comprehensive Income / (loss) 

26.74 (35.74) 
(1.59) 

  
413.73 363.16   

Total Comprehensive Income for the 25.15 386.99 412.14 

  
Transfers to Statutory reserves   
Balance at the end of the current reporting 

period ie 3ist March 2022 

300.53 193.98 494.51 

  

(2) Previous reporting period   
Particulars Reserves and Surplus   

Statutory Reserve Retained Earnings 

Equity Instruments through 

Other Comprehensive Income 

Total 

  
Balance at the beginning of the previous 

reporting period i.e 31st March 2020 

250.02 (228.73) 21.29 

  
Changes in accounting policy/ prior period 

errors   
Restated balance at the beginning of the 

current reporting period. 

250.02 (228.73) 21.29 

  
Profit/ (Loss) for the year 0.53 0.53   
Transfer to retamed eaming on sale of 

investment 19.39 (19.39)   
Ind As adjustment on first time adoption 5.44 5.44   
Other Comprehensive Income / (loss) 55.11 55.11   
Total Comprehensive Income for the 

current year 

25.36 35.72 61.08 

  
Transfers to Statutory reserves 
  
Balance at the end of the previous 

reporting period i.e 31st March 2021       275.38   (193.01)   82.37 

  

In terms of our attached report of even date 

For Vikash Sultania and Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

ICAI Firm Registration No. 332514E 

Vikash Sultania 

Proprietor 

Membership No. 311429 

Place: Kolkata 

Dated : 30th May, 2022 

For and on behalf of the Board 

Dinesh Kumar Pandey 

(DIN No:- 01676842 ) 

Shivanshu Jhunjhunwala 

(CFO) 

Moulshree Jhunjhunwala 

(DIN No:- 00185781) 

Deepa Agarwal 

cs 

  
 



JECO EXPORTS & FINANCE LIMITED 
CIN:- L51109WB1982PLC035005 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March '2022 

Sienificant Accounting Policies   

1.01 

1.02 

1.03 

1.04 

1.05 

1.06 

1.07 

1.08 

Statement of Compliance: 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) notified under 

Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013. The company has adopted Ind-AS w.e-f. 1st April, 2020. 

Upto year ended 31st March, 2020 the company prepared its financial statements in accordance with previous GAAP, 

which includes standards notified under Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006. The Date of Transition to Ind- 

AS is 1st April, 2019. Details of exceptions and optional exemptions availed by the company and principal adjustments 
alone with related reconciliations are nart of the financial statement 

Basis of Preparation : 

The financial statements are prepared as per historical cost convemtion, except for certain items that are measured at fair values, as 

mentioned in the accounting policies. Fair Value is the price that would be received or paid in an orderly transaction between market 

participants at measurement date, regardless of whether the price is directly observable or estimated using valuation technique. 

Fair value for measurement and / or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on such a basis, except for 

measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net realisable value in Ind AS 2 - Inventories or 

value in use in Ind AS 36 - Impairment of Assets. 

Use of estimates and judgements and Estimation uncertainity 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make judgements, estimates and 

assumptions that affect the application of the accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities,the disclosure of 

contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during 

the year. Actual results could differ from those estimates. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing 

basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that 

period; they are recognised in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods. 

First-time adoption of Ind AS - mandatory exemptions and optional exemption 

Overall principle 

The Company has prepared the opening balance sheet as per Ind AS as of 1st April 2019 (“the transition date’) by 

recognising all assets and liabilities whose recognition is required by Ind AS, not recognising items of assets or liabilities 

which are not permitted by Ind AS, by reclassifying items from Previous GAAP to Ind AS as required under Ind AS, and 

applying Ind AS in measurement of recognised assets and liabilities. However, this principle is subject to certain 

exceptions and certain optional exemptions availed bv the Companv as mentioned below: 

Deemed cost for property, plant and equipment and intangible assets: The Company has elected to measure property, 

plant and equipment at its Previous GAAP carrying amount and use that Previous GAAP carrying amount as its deemed 

cost at the date of transition to Ind AS. 

Property, Plant & Equipment 

Property, Plant & Equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. All direct expenses 

attributable to acquisition and installation of assets are capitalized. The deemed cost of Property, Plant & Equipment as on 1st April, 

2019 is the previous GAAP carrving values. as per option given under Para D7AA of Ind-AS 101. 

Depreciation on Tangible Assets: 

Depreciation on tangible assets accquired/ disposed off is provided as per Straight Line Method on pro rata basis, with reference to 

the date of addition or disposal based on useful life specified in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. 

Investment in Associate: 

Investment in Associate is carried at fair value. 

Financial Instruments 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the 

relevant instrument and are initially measured at fair value.



JECO EXPORTS & FINANCE LIMITED 
CIN:- L51109WB1982PLC035005 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March '2022 

Sienificant Accounting Policies   

1.09 

Financial Assests:- 

Recognition: Financial assets include Investments, Advances, Security Deposits, Cash and cash equivalents. Such assets are initially 

recognised at transaction price when the Company becomes party to contractual obligations. The transaction price includes 

transaction costs unless the asset is being fair valued through the Statement of Profit and Loss except investment which has been fair 

valued through other comprehensive income. 

Classification: Management determines the classification of an asset at initial recognition depending on the purpose for which the 

assets were acquired. The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on such classification. 

Financial assets are classified as those measured at: 

(a) amortised cost, where the financial assets are held solely for collection of cash flows arising from payments of principal and/ or 

interest. 

(b) fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCID), where the financial assets are held not only for collection of cash flows 

arising from payments of principal and interest but also from the sale of such assets. Such assets are subsequently measured at fair 

value, with unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value being recognised in other comprehensive income. 

(c) fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), where the assets are managed in accordance with an approved assets are managed in 

accordance with an approved decisions based on the fair value of such assets. Such assets are subsequently measured at fair value, 

with unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value being recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the 

period in which thev arise. 

Advances, Security Deposits, Cash and cash equivalents etc. are classified for measurement at amortised cost while investments may 

fall under any of the aforesaid classes. However, in respect of particular investments in equity instruments that would otherwise be 

measured at fair value through profit or loss, an irrevocable election at initial recognition may be made to present subsequent 

changes in fair value through other comprehensive income. 

Impairment: The Company assesses at each reporting date whether a financial asset (or a group of financial assets) such as 

investments, advances at amortised cost and financial assets that are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income are 

tested for impairment based on evidence or information that is available without undue cost or effort. Expected credit losses are 

assessed and loss allowances recognised if the credit quality of the financial asset has deteriorated significantly since initial 
recadnitian 

Non Performing Assets including loans & advances , receivables are identified as sub-standard, or doubtful or loss assets based on 

the duration of delinquency. NPA provisions are not made as the same is not applicable to self registered core investment company. 

Financial Liabilities 

Borrowings and other financial liabilities are initially recognised at the value of the respective contractual obligations. They are 

subsequently measured at amortised cost. 

In accordance with the RBI Prudential Norms read with Indian Accounting Standard - 109 issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India notified by Central Government of India, Investments are stated at Fair Value. 

Investments Property (if any) as defined in Ind AS-40, (Investment Property), have been accounted for in accordance with cost model 

as prescribed. 

Borrowing Costs: 

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such 

assets. All other borrowing costs are charged to revenue.



JECO EXPORTS & FINANCE LIMITED 
CIN:- L51109WB1982PLC035005 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March '2022 

Sienificant Accounting Policies   

1.10 

1.11 

1.12 

1.13 

1.14 

1.15 

Taxation : 

Provision for tax is made for both current and deferred taxes. Provision for current tax is made at the current tax rates based on 

assessable income. Deferred taxes reflect the impact of current year’s temporary differences between carrying values of asssets and 

liabilties and its tax base, at the tax rates or tax laws enacted or substabtially enacted at the end of reporting period. Deferred tax 

assets are recognized only to the extent that future taxable profits will be available against which deductible temporary difference 
mav he 1tiliced 

Revenue recognition : 

Recognition of interest income on loans Interest income is recognised in Statement of profit and loss using the effective interest 

method as applicable for all financial instruments measured at amortised cost. The “effective interest rate’ is the rate that exactly 

discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument. The calculation of the 

effective interest rate includes transaction costs and fees that are an integral part of the contract. Transaction costs include 

incremental costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of financial asset. If expectations regarding the cash flows on the 

financial asset are revised for reasons other than credit risk, the adjustment is recorded as a positive or negative adjustment to the 

carrying amount of the asset in the balance sheet with an increase or reduction in interest income. The adjustment is subsequently 

amortised through Interest income in the Statement of profit and loss. 

Additional interest and interest on advances, are recognised when they become measurable and when it is not unreasonable to 

expect their ultimate collection. 

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities : 

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a legal and constructive obligation as a result of a past event, for which it is 

probable that a cash outflow will be required and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Contingent 

liabilities are disclosed when the Company has a possible obligation or a present obligation and it is probable that a cash outflow will 

not be required to settle the obligation. 

Earnings Per Share : 

The basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit/ loss attributable to the equity shareholders for the period by the 

weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the reporting period. Diluted earning per share is computed using the 

weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding during the year except where the result 

would be anti-dilutive. 

Cash and cash equivalents : 

In the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand and balance in current account. 

Cash Flow Statement : 

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/ (loss) before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non- 

cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and 

financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the available information.
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201: CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 

*ARTICULARS 

on hand 

Current Account 

Deposit 

202: INVESTMENTS 

‘Amount 

Rs. in lakhs 

Amount 

  

  

PARTICULARS 

AS AT 31.03.2022 AS AT 31.03.2021   
Fair Value At 

FvTocl 
Total Fair Value At FVTOCI Total 

  

Associate 

Amount ‘Amount Amount Amount   
  

Kutir Udyog Kendra () Limited 
(No of shares FY 20-21 - 2,30,100} 

39.99 39.99   
Equity Insizuments (quoted]   
A. J. Brothers Limited 
(No of shares -FY 21-22 - 200; FY 20-21 - 200} 

0.03   
Balasore Alloys Limited 
(No of shares -FY 21-22- 378; FY 20-21 - 378} 

0.08   
Bhoruka Aluminium Limited 

(No of shares -FY 21-22 - 200; FY 20-21 - 200) 

  
Bombay Rayon Fashions Limited 
(No of shares -FY 21-22- 100; FY 20-21 - 100} 

  
Century Extrusions Limited 
(No of shares -FY 21-22 - 65,71,205; FY 20-21 - 65,71,205) 

880.12 680.12 183.66   
\Golkonda Aluminium Extrusions Limited 

(No of shares -FY 21-22- 100; FY 20-21 - 100) 

  
Maan Ahiuminium Limited 

(No of shares -FY 21-22- 124; FY 20-21 - 124) 

  
|Pennar Aluminium Co. Limited 

(No of shares -FY 21-22 - 200; FY 20-21 - 200) 

  
Rajasthan Tube Limited 
(No of shares -FY 21-22 - 2,000; FY 20-21 - 2,000) 

  
Subham Industries Limited 

(No of shares -FY 21-22 - 500; FY 20-21 - 500) 

0.05   
Sudal Industries Limited 

(No of shares -FY 21-22- 100; FY 20-21 - 100) 

  
Vintage Securities Limited 
(No of shares -FY 21-22 - 236,700; FY 20-21 - 236,700) 

16.95 10.13 10.13   
Equity Instruments (Unquoted)   
Century Aluminium Mfg Co. Ltd 
(No of shares -FY 21-22 - 47,500; FY 20-21 - Nil} 

38.00   
Kutir Udyog Kendra () Limited 
(No of shares -FY 21-22 - 90,000} 

14.65   
(Gujrat NRE Power Ltd 
(No of shares -FY 21-22 - 6,442; FY 20-21 - 6,442) 

  
Investment in Bond.   
INTPC 

(No of units -FY 21-22 - 838 ; FY 20-21 - 838) 

  
Total (A)- Gross 
Investments outside India 

Investments in India 
Total (B) 
Less:- Impairment Loss Allowance (‘C} 
Total (D)= A-C   750.41 

750.41 

750.41 

750.41 

234.48 

234.46 

234.48 

234.46   
750.41 750.41 234.48 234.48 

    750.41   750.41   234.46   234.48    
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203: INVENTORY 
  

  

  

  

PARTICULARS AS AT 31.03.2022 | AS AT 31.03.2021 
‘Amount ‘Amount 

Stock in trade 0.59 0.33 

Total 0.59 0.33         
  

*ARTICULARS 

‘Amount Amount 
‘ax 

receivables 
‘otal 

  

206: PAYABLES 

PARTICULARS AS AT 31.03.2022 AS AT 31.03.2021 
Amount Amount 

  

  1) Trade Payables 
i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 

        
enterprises - - 

ii} total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 
and small enterprises 0.43 0.43 

Total 0.43 0.43 
  

Trade Pavables ageme schedule 
Trade Payables agemg as at 31st March 2022 
  

  
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total 

Less than 1 year 1Year 1-2 Year 2-3 Year [More than 3 Years 
  

(i) Others -_ | l -_ | 0.43 | ~ 0.43 
  

Trade Payables agemg as at 31st March 2021 
  

  
        
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment. Total 

Less than 1 year 1Year 1-2 Year 2-3 Year [More than 3 Years 

! Li} Others -_ | ! 0.43 | = - 0.43   
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Rs. in lakhs 
2.07 : OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 
PARTICULARS AS AT 31.03.2022 | AS AT 31.03.2021 

‘Amount Amount 

Liabilities for Expenses 0.84 0.91 
Other liabilities 0.28 0.47 
Total 1.12 1.38           

208 : CUURENT TAX LIABILITIES (NET) 

AS AT 31.03.2022 | AS AT 31.03.2021 

for Tax (Net) 1.29 
‘otal 1.29 

  

2.09. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES/(ASSETS) (NET) 
  

  

  
  

  
  

PARTICULARS AS AT 31.03.2022 AS AT 31.03.2021 

Amount Amount 

Deferred Tax Liabilities (DTL) €2.81 40.64 
Addition during the year 
(Other adjustment 0.12 8.39 

on Fair Value Gain of Investment 103.43 13.78 

Total Deferred Tax Liability 166.36 62.81 

Deferred Tax Assets (DTA) 87.23 87.28 
Addition during the year 
Other adjustment - - 
Total Deferred Tax Assets 57.23 57.23 

DTL (Net) 109.13 5.58 
  

210: SHARE CAPITAL 
  

PARTICULARS AS AT 31.03.2022 AS AT 31.03.2021 

Amount Amount 
  

Authorized Shares 

  

  

15,00,000 Equity Shares of Amount (Rs.)10/- each 150.00 150.00 

Issued 
14,82,000 

Equity Shares of Amount (Rs.)10/- each fully paid up 148.20 148.20 

Subscribed and Fully paid up 

14,82,000 

Equity Shares of Amount (Rs.)10/- each fully paid up 148.20 148.20 

          148.20 148.20 
  

a) Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period 

AS AT 31.03.2022 AS AT 31.03.2021 

the Beginning of the period 14,82,000.00 14,82,000.00 

during the period 

  

the end of the 000.00 148.20 00 

b) The Rights and Preferences attached tp the shares 
‘The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Amount (Rs.)10/- per share. Each holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per share. Dividend if 
any proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to approval of the share holders in the ensuing AGM. In the event of liquidation of the Company , the holders of equity 
shares will be entitled to receive proportionalety, any of the remaining assets of the company after distribution of all preferential amounts. However, no such preferential 

¢) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company   
  

  

    

  
  

  

                

AS AT 31.03.2022 AS AT 31.03.2021 

SL No. Name of Shareholders No. of Shares % holding in No. of Shares % holding in the class the class 

1 |Paramsukh Properties Private Limited 2,89,500 19.63 2,89,500 19.63 
2 |Shivanshu Jhunjhunwala 3,89,300 26.27 3,89,300 26.27 
3 [Sita Devi Jhunjhunwala 4,90,100 12.83 1,90,100 12.83 
4 | Rishik Jhunjhunwala 4,30,000 8.77 4,30,000 a7 
5 |Atash Properties & Finance Pvt Ltd 92,500 6.24 92,500 6.24 

d) Disclosure of shareholding of promoters 
$1. No. Promoter name AS AT 31.03.2022 

No. of Shares ‘of total shares | % Change duxing 
the 

wear 
T_ |Paramsukh Properties Private Limited 289,600 79.68 
2 |Shivanshu Jhunjhunwala 3,89,300 26.27 - 
3 [Sita Devi Jhunjhunwala 4,90,100 12.83 - 
4 | Rishik Jhunjhunwala 4,30,000 8.77 - 
5 |Atash Properties & Finance Pvt Ltd 92,500 6.24 - 
6 [Vintage Securities Limited 74,000 479 - 
7___|Vikram Jhunjhunwala (HUF} 62,000 418 - 

Total 12,24,400 82.618 

Other Equity 
Description of the nature and purpose of Other Equity : 

Surplus represents total of all profits retained since Company's inception. Retained eamings are credited with current year profits, reduced by losses, if any, dividend 
payouts, transfers to General reserve or any such other appropriations to specific reserves.
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Rs. in lakhs 
211: REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS: 

*ARTICULARS 
31st March 2022 31st March 2021 

On Financial Asset measured at Amortised Cost 

of Products 

‘otal 

  

212: OTHER INCOM! 

  

  

  

  

    

PARTICULARS For the year ended | For the year ended 
34st March 2022 31st March 2021 

‘Amount ‘Amount 

Commission 6.59 7.59 
/Miscellenous income 0.03 - 
Profit on sale of investment = 5.53 
Total 6.62 13.12       
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213: FINANCE COST: Rs. in lakhs 

*ARTICULARS year year 
31st March 2022 31st March 2021 

‘Amount Amount 

on Borrowings 
‘otal 

  

214: Purchase of stock in trade: 

*ARTICULARS 
31st March 2022 31st March 2021 

‘Amount Amount 

    

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        

Rs. in lakhs 
215: EMPLOYEE BE! 
PARTICULARS For the year ended | For the year ended 

31st March 2022 34st March 2021 
‘Amount ‘Amount 

Salaries & Wages 1.02 1.22 
Total 1,02 1.22 

2.16: OTHER EXPENSES 
[PARTICULARS For the yearended | For the year ended 

31st March 2022 31st March 2021 
‘Amount ‘Amount 

Payment to Auditor. 
- Statutory Audit Fees 0.20 0.15 
- Other 0.08 0.05 

Rent 0.66 0.66 
Repair - Buildimg 0.04 3.30 

Rates & Taxes 0.17 0.17 
Listing Fees 0.83 073 
Printing and Stationary 0.01 0.05 
Business Promotion and Advertising Expenses 0.79 0.63 
‘Transfer Agent Fees 0.17 0.12 
Law and Professional Charges 1.61 073 
Postage and stamps 0.02 0.01 
Miscellaneous Expenses 1.29 1.47 
Total 5.86 8.06   
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2.17 Information for Earning per Share: 

  

  

  

      

Forthe year | For the year 
Particulars ended ended 

31.03.2021 31.03.2020 
Amount Amount 

Net Profit after Tax (Rs. in lakhs) (2.59) 0.53 
Number of Equity Share 14,82,000 14,82,000 
Earning per Share of Rs 10/- each . (Basic & Diluted) (@.11) 0.04 
  

2.18 Gratuity & Other Post Employment Benefit Plans 

The Management has certified that there are no liabilities for Gratuity /Retirement Benefits/ Leave Encashment Benefits for the audited financial year. 

2.19 Capital Management 
The Company’s capital management strategy is to effectively determine, raise and deploy capital so as to create value for its shareholders. The same is done through a mix of either equity and/or 
convertible and/or combination of short term/long term debt as may be appropriate. 

2.2 0 

The company determines the amount of capital required on the basis of operations, capital expenditure and strategic investment plans. The capital structure is monitored on the basis of net debt to 
equity and maturity profile of overall debt portfolio. 

Financial Risk Management Framework 

In the course of its business, the Company is exposed to certain financial risks namely credit risk, interest risk & liquidity risk. The Company's primary focus is to achieve better 
predictability of financial markets and seek to minimize potential adverse effects on its financial performance for the year ended 31.03.2022. 

@ 

(ii) 

Market Risk 
Market Risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate due to changes in market variables such as interest rates, foreign 

exchange rates, etc. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while maximising the return. 

(a) Pricing Risk 

The Company's does not hold any financial asset which will lead to a pricing risk for the company. 

(b) Interest Rate Risk 
The company uses a mix of cash and borrowings to manage the liquidity & fund requirements of its day-to-day operations. 

Interest Rate Sensi ity. 

The sensitivity analysis below have been determined based on exposure to interest rate for non-derivative instruments at the end of reporting period. As the company does not have 
any floating rate liability, thus no sensitivity analysis is prepared therein. 

Credit Risk 

Credit risk is the risk that the Company will incur a loss because its customers fail to discharge their contractual obligations. The Company has a comprehensive framework for monitoring 
credit quality based on days past due monitoring at period end. 

Covid -19 Virus , a gobal pandemic has affected the world economy leading to significant volatility in financial markets and in economic activities. The extent to which the Covid -19 will 
impact the Company's provisions on Assets etc. will depend on the future developments, which are higly uncertain, including amoung the other things any new information concerning the 
severity of the Covid -19 pandemic and any action to contain its spread or mitigate its impact whether government mandated or elected by the company. 

In accordance with the RBI guidelines relating to COVID-19 Regulatory Package dated March 27, 2020, April 17, 2020 and May 23, 2020, the lending institutions have been permitted to 
grant a moratorium upto August 31, 2020 on payment of all instalments and / or interest, as applicable, falling due between March 1, 2020 and August 31, 2020 (‘moratorium period’) to 
eligible borrowers in accordance with the Board approved policy. The Company has not granted moratorium. 

Credit Quality of Financial Loans & Investments 

The following table sets out information about credit quality of loans and investments measured at amortised cost based on days past due information. The amount represents gross 
carrying amount. 

Rs, in lakhs 
Particulars 31-03-2022 31-03-2021 

Neither Past Due nor : 

than 90 
carrying value as at reporting 
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@ 

(wii) 

Assessment of significant increase in credit risk 

When determining whether the credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition, the Company considers both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis 
based on the Company's historical experience, including forward-looking information. The Company considers reasonable and supportable information that is relevant and available 
without undue cost and effort. The Company's accounting policy is not to use the practical expedient that the financial assets with ‘low’ credit risk at the reporting date are deemed 
not to have had a significant increase in credit risk. As a result the Company monitors all financial assets and loan commitments that are subject to impairment for significant increase 
in credit risk. 

Fair Value of Collateral held against credit impaired assets 
Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the board of directors. The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and 

reserve borrowing facilities, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities. 

Maturity profile of non-derivative financial liabilities 
Rs. 

Pp 
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Fair Value Hierarchy 

The following table shows the fair value hierarchy of financial instruments as follows:- 

Pp At [Level 1 

Investments in. Instrument 

FVTOCL 

Investments in. Instrument 

FVTOCL 183.66 ## 

  

Level - 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active market 
Level - 2- Inputs other than quoted price included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (Le., as prices) or indirectly (ie., derived from prices) 

Level - 3 - Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs) 

2.21 Related Party Disclosures 

A Parties where control exists 

Associate Kutir Udyog, Kendra (India) Limited till 29th March 2022 

B Other related parties with whom transaction have taken place during the year 

Key Management Personnel Mr. Shivanshu Jhunjhunwala - CFO 
Mrs. Deepa Agarwal - Company Secretary 

Directors Smt. Moulshree Jhunjhunwala 
Mr, Laxmi Kant Parwa 
Sti Mahesh Kumar Jhunjhunwala 
Sri Dinesh Kumar Pandey 

c Other Related Party: Vintage Cpital Markets Limited 
Century Extrusions Limited 
Vintage Securities Limited 
Century Aluminium Mfg Co. Ltd 
Atash Properties & Finance Pvt Ltd 
Paramsukh Properties Pvt. Ltd.
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2.24 

2.27 

2.28 

Transactions with related Parties Carried out during the year: 

Rs. in lakhs 
Key Management Personnel | _ Associate Other Related Parties Total 

Particulars 
31.03.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 

Prin amount of Loan Taken. 53.90 53.90 

Interest of = = 

amount 

Commission Received. 

Rent 

Remuneration to KMP 

fees 

Balance 

Investment 

  

Segment Reporting 

The entire operation of the Company relates to only one segment ie. Investment and Loans. As Such there is no separate reportable segment as defined under Indian Accounting Standard-108, 
"Operating Segments". 

Reconciliation of estimated Income tax expense at tax rate to current income tax expense reported in the Statement of profit and loss is as_follows: 

  

  

  

  

Rs. In lakhs 
Particulars For the year For the year 

ended ended. 

31.03.2022 31.03.2021 

Amount Amount 

Profit Before Tax O52 0.63 

Current Tax Rate (in %) 25.17] 25.17] 

Expected Income Tax 0.13 0.16 

Tax Effect of adjustments to reconcile expected Income Tax expense at tax rate to reported income tax expenses 

Effect of Expenses/ provisions not deductible in determining taxable profit - - 
Effect of differential tax rate . - - 
Other adjustments 177 (0.06) 
Reported Current Income Tax 1.90 0.10         

Disclosure as per RBI Circular dated 13th March, 2020 on Implementation of Indian Accounting Standards is not applicable to the Company. 

As per the information available with the Company, there is no amount due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises registered under “The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 
2006” as at 31st March, 2021 & 31st March, 2020. 

Statement required under paragraph 18 of Non Banking Financial (Non - Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions - RBI/DNBR/2016-17/45 Master 
Direction DNBR. PD. 008/03.10.119/2016-17 , as modified from time to time is not applicable to the Company. 

Details required as per notification no. RBI/DNBR/2016-17/45 , Master Direction DNBR. PD. 008/03.10.119/2016-17 relating to Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company - Systemically 
Important Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 as modified upto 17th October’ 2016 are not applicable to the Company. 

The enclosed financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Schedule III (Division III) of the Companies Act ,2013. Previous year figures have accordingly been reclassified / regrouped / 
rearranged whenever necessary.
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Disclosure of Ratios 
Ratios as of Corporate Affairs CA”) notification:          

Remarks/ 

Reasons 

a. Capital to risk-weighted assets ratio (CRAR) (Tier I NA NA NA NA 

CRAR +Tier II CRAR) 

Ratio FY 2021-22 FY 2020-21 Variances 

b. Tier ICRAR 

Total risk ted assets, 

Tier IL 

The disclosure on the following matters required under Schedule III as amended not being relevant or applicable in our case, same are not covered: 

a) The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the financial year 

b) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the 
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder. 

c) The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority 

d) No satisfaction of charges are pending to be filed with ROC. 

e) There are no transactions which are not recorded in the books of account which have been surrendered or disclosed as 

income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961. 

f) The company has not made any transactions with the companies struck off under section 248 of Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956. 

g) The company is not covered under section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 

h) There is no such non compliance with number of layers prescirbed under caluse (87) of section 2 of the Acte read with companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017. 

A) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other 
sources or other kind of funds) to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the 

understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest 
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Group (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) 

or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

B) The Company has not received any funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) from any person 
or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, 
that the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 
uthatenaver hy anan hehalf af the Fandina Parkr (“TT timate Reneficiariac’ ar nravide anv anarantee cacunity onthe like 

Signature to Notes 1 & 2 

Significant Accounting Policies 

Refer accompanying notes to the Financial Statements. 

In terms of our attached report of even date 
For Vikash Sultania and Associates For and on behalf of the Board 

Chartered Accountants 

ICAI Firm Registration No. 332514E 

Vikash Sultania Dinesh Kumar Pandey Moulshree Jhunjhunwala 
Proprietor (DIN No:- 01676842 ) (DIN No:- 00185781) 

Membership No. 311429 - 

Place: Kolkata Shivanshu Jhunjhunwala Deepa Agarwal 

Dated : 30th May, 2022 (CFO) cs


